Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
Tuesday, September 13,2022
Library
5:30 p.m. — Regular Session

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

If you wish to participate in this public meeting through a Zoom webinar, please register in advance at the
following address:

When: Sep 13, 2022 05:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
Register in advance before 5:15 p.m. on September 13 for this meeting:

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwucu6vpjguGtWOPiiOBoPB4rxHJDiYzm-r

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the meeting.

e If youdo not have internet access please call 805-937-1148 ext. 113 to make arrangements to
participate via telephone.

Any materials required by law to be made available to the public prior to a meeting of the Board of
Education of the District can be inspected at the above address during normal business hours.
Individuals who require special accommodations including, but not limited to, American Sign Language
interpreter, accessible seating or documentation in accessible formats should contact the superintendent
or designee within a reasonable time before the meeting date.

Governing Board Members
Shannon Clay, President
Kelly Salas-Ernst, Clerk
Thomas Gibbons, Trustee
Daniella Pearce, Trustee
Jeania Reasner, Trustee

I. PUBLIC SESSION: 5:30 p.m. Call to Order and Flag Salute
IL. Welcome Guests
I11. Reports

A. Charter School Reports
i. Family Partnership Charter School
ii. Trivium Charter School

~1~

September 13, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Agenda



ili. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
iv. Trivium Charter School: Voyage

B. Teacher Reports

C. Superintendent/Principal’s Report

IV. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION
A. Facilities update
i. General maintenance
B. Facilities use
i. Eric Kattan; parking area; October 22, 2022
ii. Jen Arkinson; 6 tables and 40 chairs; August 20, 2022
iii. Casey Kute; parking area; May 28, 2023

V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION
A. The December organizational meeting does not require a special meeting this year. It
can be held in conjunction with the regular meeting which is scheduled for December
13, 2022.

VL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes
i. Minutes of August 9, 2022 Regular Meeting

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the Minutes as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE: .

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — August 2022
i. Commercial Warrants $187,898.89

ii. Payroll § 90,518.05
iii. Revolving Fund $ 0.00
TOTAL $278,416.94

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the Warrants as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

VIL ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION

A. Approval of Benjamin Foxen Elementary School’s August 2022 Attendance Report.

~72 ~

September 13, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Agenda



*** The Board of Education will take action to approve Benjamin Foxen Elementary School’s
August 2022 Attendance Report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of Benjamin Foxen Elementary School’s 2022/2023 Consolidated
Application.

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve Benjamin Foxen Elementary School’s
2022/2023 Consolidated Application as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE: -

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

C. Gann Limit Resolution

September 13, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Agenda



BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022-09-13-01 FOR ADOPTING THE “GANN” LIMIT
(Normal, no increase to Limit pursuant to G. C. 7902.1)

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly
called the Gann Amendment, which added Article XIII-B to the California Constitution; and,

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations,
commonly called “Gann Limits”, for public agencies, including school districts; and,

WHEREAS, the District must establish a revised Gann Limit for the 2021/2022 fiscal year and a
projected Gann Limit for the 2022/2023 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of
Article XIII-B and applicable statutory law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice that the
attached calculations and documentation of the Gann limits for the 2021/2022 and
2022/2023 fiscal years are made in accordance with applicable constitutional and
statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the
Appropriations in the Budget for the 2021/2022 and 2022/2023 fiscal years do not exceed the
limitations imposed by Proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District will provide copies of this resolution along with
the appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Education of the Blochman Union School District this 13th
day of September, 2022.

Moved: Second:
Vote:
Ayes:
Noes:

Absent:
Abstain:

President of the Board of Education
Blochman Union School District

September 13, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Agenda



D. Public Hearing on Sufficiency of Instruction Materials

Pursuant to California Education Code Section 60119 (as revised by Chapter 704, Statutes of 2006
and California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Section 9531), in order to be eligible to receive
instructional material funds, the governing board of each district is required to hold an annual public
hearing and adopt a resolution stating whether each pupil in the district has sufficient textbooks or
instructional materials in specified subjects that are aligned to the academic current standards and
consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the state board.

A PUBLIC HEARING IS REQUIRED:

PUBLIC HEARING
Open Public Hearing: Time:
MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:
~ 5 ~

September 13, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Agenda



BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022-09-13-02
RESOLUTION REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OR INSUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL
MATERIALS

Whereas, the governing board of BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT, in order to comply

with the requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on SEPTEMBER
13, 2022, at o'clock, which is on or before the eighth week of school (between the first
day that students attend school and the end of the eighth week from that day) and which did not
take place during or immediately following school hours, and;

Whereas, the governing board provided at least 10 days’ notice of the public hearing posted in

at least three public places within the district that stated the time, place, and purpose of the
hearing, and;

Whereas, the governing board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members of the
community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and;

FOR A FINDING OF SUFFICIENT INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS:

Whereas, information provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at the public
meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all
students, including English learners, in the district/county office of education, and;

Whereas, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil
has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home, and;

NOTE: The definition of sufficient textbooks or instructional materials no longer includes
the phrase “to complete required homework assignments.” Students must now be able to
take their instructional materials home.

Whereas, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each student,
including English learners that are aligned to the academic content standards and consistent
with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks in the following subjects (see attached
Appendix to Resolution for complete instructional materials listing):

Mathematics

Science
History-social science
English/language arts

Therefore, it is resolved that for the 2022/2023 school year, the BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL
DISTRICT has provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials aligned
to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum
frameworks.

September 13, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Agenda



FOR A FINDING OF INSUFFICIENT MATERIALS:

Whereas, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil
has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home, and;

Whereas, information provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at the public
meeting detailed that insufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to pupils in
the following subjects and grade levels at district schools:

For each school list the percentage of students in each subject and grade levels for which
insufficiencies exist in mathematics, science, history-social science, and
English/language arts, foreign language, and health.

Whereas, the insufficient textbooks or instructional materials listed above were not provided at
each school due to the following reasons:

Therefore, it is resolved, that for the school year, the
district/county office of education has not provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and
instructional materials consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum framework, and;

Be it further resolved, that the following actions will be taken to ensure that all students have
sufficient textbooks or instructional materials in all subjects that are aligned to the academic
content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curricuium frameworks
within two months of the beginning of the school year in which this determination is made.
(List actions to be taken — see Education Code Section 60119(a.2.B) for other funds that
may be used to ensure sufficient instructional materials)

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 13th day of September, 2022 by the following vote:
Moved: Second:

Ayes:

Noes:

Abstained:

Absent:

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Education

September 13, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Agenda



Close Public Hearing: Time:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

E. Approval of 2021/2022 Unaudited Actual Financial Statements

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the 2021/2022 Unaudited Financial
Statements as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

ShannonClay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

F. Approval of inter-district transfers.

*** The Board will take action to approve the inter-district transfer as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

VIIIL PUBLIC COMMENTS
PUBLIC COMMENTS ARE WELCOME

The Blochman Union School District will receive public comments about items not appearing on
today’s agenda, as well as other matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. All such
comments will be received during the Public Comments section of the agenda. Individuals who
address the Board are limited to three (3) minutes to speak on any item and a total of 10 minutes on all
items for their presentation. The Board may limit the total time for all public comment to 30 minutes.
Persons needing additional time are requested to submit the information in writing.

For comments concerning matters not on the agenda, open meeting laws and fairness to other
residents who may have an interest in your topic prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in
extended discussion of your concerns. The Board may direct staff to meet at a later date with speakers
who have specific concerns or needs. The Board may also direct that an issue be placed on a future
agenda for discussion and consideration. This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and
receive necessary information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.
We appreciate your cooperation.

~8 ~

September 13, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Agenda



IX. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS
A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion
B. Blochman Union School District Board Member Items
C. Items not on the Agenda

D. Next Scheduled Board Meeting: October 11, 2022; open session at 5:30 p.m., Library

X. CLOSED SESSION — The board will consider and may act upon the following items during
closed session:

a. Certificated and Classified Personnel Actions

i. The Board will be asked to review and approve hiring, transfers, promotions,
evaluations, terminations, and resignations.

XI. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION
a. Report of action taken during closed session.

XII. Adjourn
TIME:
MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

September 13, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Agenda






Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
AUGUST 9, 2022

A regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Blochman Union School District was held at the
Benjamin Foxen Elementary School Library on August 9, 2022.

Members present: Shannon Clay, Jeania Reasner, and Kelly Salas-Ernst. Absent: Thomas Gibbons and

Daniella Pearce.

PUBLIC SESSION: Mrs. Clay called the meeting to order and led the flag salute at 5:30 p.m. and then

welcomed guests. She noted that no one attended via Zoom.

L Reports

A. Charter School Reports

i.

ii.

Family Partnership Charter School — Stephanie Eggert submitted a written
report, a copy of which is attached to these minutes.

Trivium Charter Schools — Trisha Vais reported the following via email: Our
student enrollment numbers have been all over the place - from over 1100 students
in early summer to just under 900 as of today. It'll be interesting to see where this
goes this year. We had a small group of people working over the summer and we
accomplished a lot of tasks to help increase the positive use of technology,
improved some facility issues, and created a library of recorded training for
teachers and general staff. We implemented a "jump-start” time at the beginning of
school so families and students could meet their various teachers, verify they have
the right courses and books assigned to them, receive help with technology and
have their general questions answered. Building in this time at the beginning of the
school year has been really helpful to ensure a smooth start. The teachers have been
attending training for a program based on the 7 Habits of Highly Effective

People. This training helps with Educator Effectiveness and in a couple of weeks
we will be moving into how we help build these habits for our students. The
engagement in these training sessions has been high and I'm excited to see the

difference it makes. Our students will have their first in-person day on Thursday
8/18.

B. Teacher Reports — none.

C. Superintendent/Principal’s Report — Doug Brown reported that current enrollment is
186, with a goal of reaching 190. Teachers will return to campus on Thursday and the full
staff will return next Monday. Students will return to campus on August 18", Bussing
will be available. Lisa Harris is the new 2" grade teacher. Her room has been remodeled.
COVID protocols will remain the same as last year. There will be a Back to School Night
where parents can attend in person or virtually. Kindergarten will have a meet and greet
on August 17", Students will be able to attend Science Camp this year. Eighth grade

~1~

August 9, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes



parents will meet to decide between going to a Grad Night or to Catalina. An after- school
program will start in early September.

I1. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION
A. Facilities Use — none

B. Workers’ Compensation Reports as of 7/1/2021
C. Analysis of Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreements

III. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION
A. Facilities/Maintenance
i. General maintenance — Over the summer we painted and installed carpet in rooms
1 and 7. We are a little behind on the water fountain installations. We had a water
pipe burst that took several weeks to fix. We are still working on the fire hydrant
issue.
ii. Marquee/remembrance for Peggy Salas — We have not found a marquee yet.

B. Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant — The funds can only be used for after-school
activities. We have hired someone to help manage the grant.

C. Title I grant — We will continue to use Fighting Back Santa Maria Valley to manage this
grant.

D. School Safety — Mr. Brown and Mr. Orozco have started safety training. Mr. Brown is
looking into hiring an armed security guard.

E. 2022/2023 45-Day Budget Revision — The board reviewed the minor changes to the

budget.

IV.  CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes
i. June 14, 2022 Regular Meeting
ii. June 16, 2022 Special Meeting
iii. June 30, 2022 Special Meeting

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the Minutes as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — June 2022

i. Payroll $178,974.56

ii. Commercial Warrants $ 60,849.28

iii. Revolving Fund $ 38,781.00
TOTAL $278,604.84

C. Approval of Monthly Warrants — July 2022

i. Payroll $ 43,581.85

ii. Commercial Warrants $ 345,272.65

iii. Revolving Fund $ 0.00
TOTAL $388,854.50

~D o~

August 9, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes



*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the Warrants as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

D. Approval of Family Partnership Charter School’s reports.

i. 2021/2022 P-Annual Attendance Report

ii. 2022/2023 Local Control Accountability Plan
iii. 2021/2022 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection
iv. 2022/2023 Adopted Budget

(=13

*** The Board of Education will approve Family Partnership Charter School’s report as
presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

E. Approval of Trivium Charter School’s reports.
i. Trivium Charter School

a. 2021/2022 P-Annual Attendance Report
b. 2022/2023 Local Control Accountability Plan
c. 2021/2022 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection
d. 2022/2023 Adopted Budget

il. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
a. 2021/2022 P-Annual Attendance Report
b. 2022/2023 Local Control Accountability Plan
c. 2021/2022 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection
d. 2022/2023 Adopted Budget

iii. Trivium Charter School: Voyage
a. 2021/2022 P-Annual Attendance Report
b. 2022/2023 Local Control Accountability Plan
c. 2021/2022 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection
d. 2022/2023 Adopted Budget

*** The Board of Education will approve Trivium Charter School’s reports as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

August 9, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes



VII. ACTION ITEMS

A. Approval of the second quarter 2022 Williams Uniform Complaint Report:

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the second quarter 2022 Williams
Uniform Complaint Report as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst; Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Absent

B. Approval of the June 2022 Benjamin Foxen Elementary School attendance report.

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the June 2022 Benjamin Foxen
Elementary School attendance report as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Absent

C. Approval of Resolution 2022-08-09, to Designate Authority for Disposition of Assets:

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve Resolution 2022-08-09, to Designate
Authority for Disposition of Assets as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniclla Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Absent

D. Approval of the Blochman Union School District Attendance reports
i. 2021/2022 P-2 Corrected
il. 2021/2022 Annual

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the Blochman Union School District
Attendance reports as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

August 9, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes



E. Approval of the Blochman Union School District’s Classified Employee
Compensation Handbook:

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the Blochman Union School District’s
Classified Employee Compensation Handbook as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

F. Approval of the revised Education Protection Act Reports:
i. 2021/2022 Unaudited Actuals
ii. 2022/2023 Budget

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the revised Education Protection Act
Reports as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

G. Approval of the following job descriptions:
i. Categorical Program Coordinator
ii. School Nurse

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the job descriptions as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

H. Approval of the revised School Reopening Plan:

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the revised school reopening plan as
presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

August 9, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes



I. Approval of updated board policies:
i. BP 0420.41, E(1) 0420.41, E(1) 1113, AR 1312.4, E(2) 1312.4, BP 3110, AR
3517, E(1) 3517, BP 3523, AR 3523, BP 3550, AR 3550, BP 3551, AR 3551, BP
3553, AR 3553, AR 4112.2, AR 4161.8, AR 4261.8, AR 4361.8, AR 6173.1.

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the updated board policies as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

J. Approval of the inter-district transfers.

*** The Board of Education will take action to approve the inter-district transfers as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS - none

IX. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS
A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion - none
B. Blochman Union School District Board Member Items - none
C. Items not on the Agenda - none
D. Next Scheduled Board Meeting: September 13,2022; open session at 5:30 p.m.,
Library

X. CLOSED SESSION - The board adjourned to closed session at 6:07p.m. where they
considered and may act upon the following items:
a. Certificated and Classified Personnel Actions
i. The Board will be asked to review and approve hiring, transfers, promotions,
evaluations, terminations, and resignations.

XI. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION
a. The board reconvened in open session at 6:24 p.m. Mrs. Salas-Ernst reported that the board
approved the following positions and stipends:

August 9, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes



POSITION FTE
Accounting Assistant |l 0.71250
After School Program Coordinator 0.34375
Cafeteria Coordinator 0.81250
Categorical Program Coordinator 0.20000
Crossing Guard 0.12500
Head Cook 0.75000
Information Technology 0.87500
Instructional Aide 3.06250
Library Assistant 0.81250
Maintenance/Grounds 2.40000
Nurse 0.10000
School Psychologist 0.50000
School Secretary 1.00000
Special Education Director 0.50000
Speech Pathologist 0.25000
Superintendent/Principal 1.00000
Teacher 10.60000
Van Driver 0.18750
TOTAL 24.23125
STIPENDS AMOUNT
Classified $ 2,130.00
I Certificated S 2,500.00
MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye
Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

XII. ADJOURN

Time: 6:25 p.m.

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Absent

August 9, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes



FPCS August 2022 Board Report

Current Student Enrollment

TK-5 Home Morro Bay Santa Maria Orcutt San Luis Obispo Solvang
Study Montessori Center Center Center Center

o 2022-23 Staff... Welcome Back on Friday, August 19th
e WASC - Accredited for 6 years with a mid-cycle review and visit
e PD Plan - focus is UDL Math K-12 and ELA/ELD 6-12
CAASPP/ELPAC 2022 data share

What's new for FPCS students....and it’s just the beginning.
o  website reorganization and cleanup
o Center work over summer
m  Santa Maria
e restrooms, paint, attic fan, grounds
e  preschool starting
e  escrow progress - 1/31/23
m  Solvang - fresh paint
0 new a-g courses in high school
art instruction provided for all middle school students
new extracurricular opportunities
m  California Scholarship Federation (CSF) chapter
= Jr. CEO program with SMV Chamber of Commerce

o O

e membership and benefits

e Charter Schools unite...
o community projects - partnering to complement CSF

o event sharing - formal and prom invite from Trivium
o curriculum sharing - Olive Grove Charter

m  Color and Design

m  Culinary Arts

® BlochmanUSD support
o Governing Board
o Doug Brown, Superintendent
o Nancy Shafer, Interim Business Manager

Meg Rydman... Olive Grove Charter
Sharie Strasburger & Stephanie Eggert... FPCS
Trisha Vais... Trivium

Here’s to a great 2022-23 School Year!







ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 08/01/2022 through 08/31/2022

Board Report

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-703706 08/01/2022 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 2,854.33
01-703707 08/01/2022 FAMILY PARTNERSIP CHARTER 01-8096 28,882.00
01-703708 08/01/2022 Farm Supply Company 01-4300 42,59
01-703709 08/01/2022 Frontier Communications 01-5910 1,100.00
01-703710 08/01/2022 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 01-4300 280.18

01-9501 1,404.02 1,684.20
01-703711 08/01/2022 Nancy B Shafer, CPA 01-5800 8,027.50
01-703712 08/01/2022 O'Connor Pest Control 01-5800 75.00
01-703713 08/01/2022 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 29.72
01-703714 08/01/2022 Quinn Rental Services 01-4300 373.65
01-703715 08/01/2022 San Joaquin Co.office Of Ed. 01-5800 800.00
01-703716 08/01/2022 Trivium Charter School 01-8096 58,649.00
01-703717 08/01/2022 Wallace Group 14-6200 3,687.25
01-703718 08/01/2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 01-5630 604.44
01-704371 08/08/2022 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 10.74
01-704372 08/08/2022 AmTab 01-9501 16,201.05
01-704373 08/08/2022 Class Leasing LLC 01-5630 9,200.00
01-704374 08/08/2022 Coast Networx, Inc. 01-4300 100.00
01-704375 08/08/2022 Frontier Communications 01-5910 169.21
01-704376 08/08/2022 Go To Communications, Inc. 01-5910 425.83
01-704377 08/08/2022 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 38.65
01-704378 08/08/2022 Quinn Rental Services 01-4300 275.51
01-704379 08/08/2022 Sisc Il Insurance 67-5450 18,197.40
01-704380 08/08/2022 US Bank Corporate Payments 01-4300 471.32

01-5910 106.81-

01-9501 737.20 1,101.71
01-704381 08/08/2022 US OMNI & TSACG Compliance 01-4300 50.00
01-704382 08/08/2022 WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 01-5570 920.95
01-705287 08/15/2022 Capistran, Ernesto A 01-4300 83.37

01-5200 64.00 147.37
01-705288 08/15/2022 Goodchild, Christopher A 01-5200 101.25
01-705289 08/15/2022 ACSA 01-5300 1,583.75
01-705290 08/15/2022 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 228.70
01-705291 08/15/2022 Cal-Coast Machinery 01-4300 205.07
01-705292 08/15/2022 Culligan San Paso 01-4300 20.00
01-705293 08/15/2022 Golden State Water Company 01-5530 194.42
01-705294 08/15/2022 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 128.59
01-705295 08/15/2022 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 9.14
01-705296 08/15/2022 School Specialty, LLC 01-4300 128.11
01-705297 08/15/2022 Smith's Alarms & Elect inc. 01-5800 500.00
01-705298 08/15/2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 01-5630 604.44
01-706095 08/22/2022 Arkinson, Jennifer M 01-4300 47.00
01-706096 08/22/2022 Brown, Douglas C 01-5200 670.18
01-706097 08/22/2022 Dekorte, Holly J 01-4300 46.47
01-706098 08/22/2022 Saeli, Jill £ 01-5800 56.00
01-706099 08/22/2022 Sage, Amy E 01-5200 71.74

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization

of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

ESCAPE
Page 1 of 2

002 - Blochman Union School District

Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), Sep 1 2022 9:58AM



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 08/01/2022 through 08/31/2022

Board Report

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-706100 08/22/2022 ALD TELECOM 01-5910 18.13
01-706101 08/22/2022 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 148.20
01-706102 08/22/2022 Floor Connection, Inc. 14-5800 9,695.10
01-706103 08/22/2022 Gold Star Foods, Inc. 13-4710 1,187.67
01-706104 08/22/2022 James Frost 01-5200 500.00
01-706105 08/22/2022 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 128.59
01-706106 08/22/2022 Moss Levy & Hartzheim 01-5810 2,000.00
01-706107 08/22/2022 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 1,451.60
01-706108 08/22/2022 Smith's Alarms & Elect Inc. 01-5800 120.00
01-706109 08/22/2022 US Bank Corporate Payments 01-4300 1,959.46
01-5200 67.07
01-5800 729.66
01-5919 362.10
01-9501 1,465.56 4,583.85
01-706110 08/22/2022 Verizon Wireless 01-5910 202.80
01-706950 08/29/2022 Myers, Nancy 01-5200 44412
01-706951 08/29/2022 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 320.00
01-706952 08/29/2022 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 26.93
01-706953 08/29/2022 Frontier Communications 01-5910 1,100.00
01-706954 08/29/2022 Go To Communications, Inc. 01-5910 80.81
01-706955 08/29/2022 Gold Star Foods, Inc. 13-4710 5,442.17
01-706956 08/29/2022 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 128.59
01-706957 08/29/2022 Mystery Science c/o Discovery 01-4100 849.00
Education, Inc.
01-706958 08/29/2022 O'Connor Pest Control 01-5800 75.00
01-706959 08/29/2022 Pearson Education 01-4300 427.16
01-706960 08/29/2022 School Health Corporation 01-4300 284.63
01-706961 08/29/2022 School Specialty, LLC 01-4300 42.66
01-706962 08/29/2022 SoCalGas 01-5510 81.23
01-706963 08/29/2022 Staples 01-4300 317.69
Total Number of Checks 67 187,898.89
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 61 149,369.30
13 Cafeteria Spec Rev Fund 6,949.84
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 13,382.35
67 Self-insurance Fund 1 1 18,197.40
Total Number of Checks 67 187,898.89
Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 187,898.89

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization

of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

| ESCAPE
Page 2 of 2

002 - Blochman Union School District

Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), Sep 1 2022 9:58AM



V00:0L 220Z | d9S ‘(NY3dvHSZ0) 195eys Aouen 1o} pajerauss

1913SIQ [O0YIS uojun uewYdOlg - Z0O

| J0 | abed

EEA S RER

(c20z/1€/8 = @1Q Aed Bulpul ‘z202/1L/8

ajeq Aed Buipels 'z = 610) Aq pasayiy

‘610 Ag padnolis) uooeleS

92 60°6£8'08 viol
1oN 0497
SPIOH %934D
19N aAnebaN 50°81L5'06 50°8L5°06
HOV 19N [elled suonNQUIuoyd 8G Lag'vz 8G°L9E've Apger jousig
€ 06'650°2 $¥994D suoloNpaq -29°ze9'vl L¥'951'99 sbuiwes sso19
€C 61°€8.'8L sysodsq waug Aed 19N 60'6£8'08
13N]| | V.1vd ONIONVIVE
HOV PIOA 968296
$M03YJ [9oue) 96'829'6 SaijfiqerT] JOpUSIA
panssioy 00 S¥08YJ) J0pUdA
2202/1£/80 9)eQg $$930.d 10} INssIay/|aoued _ _ 220Z/1£/80 9eQ Aed 104 Alewrung JOpusp
968296 85°L9E'VT -29°28901L SIv1iO0ol
-£5°62¢€°92 8y 29y -10°€60°LE Iviolans TL98L'sC L L¥°951°99 8l IvLiol
65°G81°8€ ¥0°0Zy y0°0cy SoxXe |
9e'615'0¢C -GO€LSLE -G0'€Ls'LE sbuineg sswiwng 2L98L've 6 19'8LLEY vl payisse|d
8¥'/9L'Y 8y’ 19L'Y sjyausg 00°066 4 08°./6'CC 14 pajesylyad
955049 )a3lgng 1ejol J9Akojdwz @9kojdwig SNOLLONAa3g _ Too>o_nEm ajewad adAl uosiag SONINYVY3I
¥5°LY6°2T 10°50E°51 £5°2Y9°L aviolrdans 00'L Lp'951°99 aviol
29'682°¢ £1°€0¢€ 6V°286°L sjyausg 8€°662'L spuadig
08'286°L¢C Zr'esy'9 19661V G1'€52'C 09/SHl1S 00’} 9€'8.¢ SNO3URJBOSIN
19862y 05°80Z'vL 1220801 62°90v'E ¢9/Sy3d €1°8/5'v9 Ked aseg
sassoi Jasfqng  [ejoL iakojdw3 aafkojdw3z SNOILONAa3N _ _ﬂco.smz_g awoau| dnoig Aq SONINYVI
56'950°CL 60°682'Y 98°292'8 aviolans 00’ L¥'951°99 v.iol
86'CLL'V9 19°08% 19°08Y dwiogy SIaXI0M
86°€LL'Y9 18°02¢ 18°0C€ Ins
86°€LL'Y9 90°'198°'L £G6°0€6 £6°0€6 QJEJIP3N
80°Cve’ Ly YoOvLL'S 20185 202852 Aunoag [epog
¥6°€16'8S 66°€LC'L 66°€.2'L Buiployyiini 8119 Lv'951°99 Jenboy
¥6°€15'85 Z€900'y 2€'900'Y Buipjoyuii (e19pa4 00'L Aed ssoi9 ON
sassols) Jaalgng 1eloL J9kojdwz aakojdw3 mmx<._._ _ﬂcoEumz_.u< awoauj apo9 sbujuieg Aq SONINM VI

2z02/1.£/80 a3eQ Aed

610 Aq Alewiwing Jjolhed BL0ARd



1, abegq

000

Tvi0OL

aouejeg

junowy

nds

19 UNo22Y owapy

wnN

ajeq adA)

zzoz Isnbny
1e}aQq 10puap Agq sasuadxy

aNN4d ONIATOAIY NVINHOO14

siseg [enJooy
22/10/60

WV +0:01






4269112 Blochman
Union Elem District

4949 Foxen Canyon Rd., Santa Maria, CA 93454-9666
Generated on 09/01/2022 10:16:24 AM  Page 1 of 1

Attendance/Membership Summary Report
Start/End Date: 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022 School(s): 1 Calendar(s): 2

Grade:5,6,7,8,K,1,2,3,4,TK

SUMMARY __ Total Schools: 1 Total Calendars: 2

Student Membership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percent In
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance

5 24 240 1 229 24.00 22,90 0 0.00 95.42%

6 23 230 9 221 23.00 22.10 1 0.10 96.09%

7 17 170 10 160 17.00 16.00 3 0.30 94.12%

8 25 240 19 221 24.00 22.10 5 0.50 92.08%

K 11 110 6 104 11.00 10.40 0 0.00 94.55%

1 23 230 21 209 23.00 20.90 5 0.50 90.87%

2 20 200 11 189 20.00 18.90 1 0.10 94.50%

3 20 200 9 191 20.00 19.10 5 0.50 95.50%

4 21 210 12 198 21.00 19.80 3 0.30 94.29%

TK 4 33 0 33 3.30 3.30 0 0.00 100.00%

Total 10 188 1863 108 1755 186.30 175.50 23 2.30 94.20%

School: Benjamin Foxen School

Calendar: 22-23 Blochman 5-8

Student Membership Absent Present Unexcused Absences PercentIn
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
5 24 240 1 229 24.00 2290 0 0.00 95.42%
6 23 230 9 221 23.00 2210 1 0.10 96.09%
7 17 170 10 160 17.00 16.00 3 0.30 94.12%
8 25 240 19 221 24.00 2210 5 0.50 92.08%
Total 4 89 880 49 831 88.00 83.10 9 0.90 94.43%

School: Benjamin Foxen School

Calendar: 22-23 Blochman K-4

StudentMembership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percent In
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
K (K 110 6 104 11.00 10.40 0 0.00 94.55%
1 23 230 21 209 23.00 20.90 5 0.50 90.87%
2 20 200 1 189 20.00 18.90 1 0.10 94.50%
3 20 200 9 191 20.00 19.10 5 0.50 95.50%
4 21 210 12 198 21.00 19.80 3 0.30 94.29%
TK 4 33 0 33 3.30 3.30 0 0.00 100.00%
Total 6 99 983 59 924 98.30 92.40 14 1.40 94.00%










California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Blochman Union Elementary (42 69112 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Doug Brown
Date: 8/11/2022 1:37 PM

2022~23 Protected Prayer Certification

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally
protected prayer in public elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and
provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:
Miguel Cordova, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, MCordova@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0381

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The local educational agency (LEA) hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that
the LEA has no policy that prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in
public schools as set forth in the "Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and
Secondary Schools.”

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes
Authorized Representative's Full Name Doug C Brown
Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent/Principal
Authorized Representative's Signature Date 08/11/2022
Somment

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time, then an explanation must be

provided in the comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/11/2022 violation of both state and federal law. Page 2 of 5



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Blochman Union Elementary (42 69112 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Doug Brown
Date: 8/11/2022 1:37 PM

2022-23 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification

CDE Program Contact:
Local Agency Systems Support Office, LCAPAddendum@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5233

Initial Application

To receive initial funding under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), a local educational agency (LEA) must
have a plan approved by the State Educational Agency on file with the State. Within California, LEAs that apply
for ESSA funds for the first time are required to complete the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), the
LCAP Federal Addendum Template (Addendum), and the Consolidated Application (ConApp). The LCAP, in
conjunction with the Addendum and the ConApp, serve to meet the requirements of the ESSA LEA Plan.

In order to initially apply for funds, the LEA must certify that the current LCAP has been approved by the local
governing board or governing body of the LEA. As part of this certification, the LEA agrees to submit the LCAP
Federal Addendum, that has been approved by the local governing board or governing body of the LEA, to the
California Department of Education (CDE) and acknowledges that the LEA agrees to work with the CDE to
ensure that the Addendum addresses all required provisions of the ESSA programs for which they are applying
for federal education funds.

Returning Application

If the LEA certified a prior year LCAP Federal Addendum Certification data collection form in the Consolidated
Application and Reporting System, then the LEA may use in this form the same original approval or adoption
date used in the prior year form.

County Office of Education (COE) or District 09/10/2019

For a COE, enter the original approval date as the day the CDE approved
the current LCAP. For a district, enter the original approval date as the day
the COE approved the current LCAP

Direct Funded Charter
Enter the adoption date of the current LCAP

Authorized Representative's Full Name Doug C Brown

Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent/Principal

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/11/2022 violation of both ?tate and federal law. Page 3 of 5



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Blochman Union Elementary (42 69112 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Doug Brown
Date: 8/11/2022 1:37 PM

2022-23 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, ConAppSupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The local educational agency (LEA) is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding
selections with their local governing board.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that the Local Board has approved Yes
the Application for Funding for the listed fiscal year

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English learners,
then the LEA must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) which shall review and
advise on the development of the application for funding programs that serve English learners.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that parent input has been received Yes
from the District English Learner Committee (if applicable) regarding the
spending of Title Il funds for the listed fiscal year

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year, the LEA must apply for the funds by selecting Yes below.
Only the categorical funds that the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

litle 1, Part A (Basic Grant) Yes

ESSA Sec. 1111 et seq.
SACS 3010

Title Il, Part A (Supporting Effective Instruction) No

ESEA Sec. 2104
SACS 4035

Title Il English Learner No

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

Title Il Immigrant No

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

Title IV, Part A (Student and School Support) No

ESSA Sec. 4101
SACS 4127

Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Small, Rural School Achievement Grant Yes
ESSA Sec. 5211 SACS 5810

“**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/11/2022 violation of both state and federal law. Page 4 of 5




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Blochman Union Elementary (42 69112 0000000} Status: Certified
Saved by: Doug Brown
Date: 8/11/2022 1:37 PM

2022-23 Substitute System for Time Accounting

This certification may be used by auditors and by California Department of Education oversight personnel when
conducting audits and sub-recipient monitoring of the substitute time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically
granted when the local educational agency (LEA) submits and certifies this data collection.

CDE Program Contact:
Hilary Thomson, Fiscal Oversight and Support Office, HThomson@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0765

The LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the substitute system and that the system used
to document employee work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are accurate.

Detailed information on documenting salaries and wages, including both substitute systems of time accounting,
are described in Procedure 905 of the California Schoo!l Accounting Manual posted on the web at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sa/.

2022-23 Request for authorization Yes

LEA certifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known There are no known deficiencies.
deficiencies with the substitute system or known challenges with
implementing the system

(Maximum 500 characters)

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/11/2022 violation of both:stgte and federal law. Page 5 of 5




Z jo | abed i Z20Z/11/8:91eq Hoday
*ME]| |BJOPS} PUB J]E)S Y)0g JO UOHEB|OIA
e 9)njisuoo Aew ejep siyl jo Buueys Jo ssaooe pazuoyineun ‘sme| Aoeaud ejep sjgesljdde iayjo pue
(vdy34) 1oV Agseaud pue sjybry [euoneonp3 Ajiwed ay) Aq pajosjosd aq Aew podau siu) ul Blep sy L
saBulLIEM,,,

‘Bale 8duUBpuUajE S,10UISIp BU)
1O apisIno sjooyos aeAud poiduou ppe o} Bunosia si Aousbe jeuoneonps |eoo| 8y

ON (s)lo0yos eale souepuaye-uou ppy

ualp|iyo jooyos ayeald ajqibijs 0} 10adsal ypm ajgelnba
10U S| ubissp weiboid sy pue NS0 JoU pIP uoneNsSuo NjbBulueaw pue AW yA

ualp|iyo [ooyos ajeaud 9|qibije 0y adsal ypm ajqennba jou st ubisap weiboid sy} :gA
IN220 J0U pIp uoneynsuod [njbuluesw pue Ajpwiy :ZA
pa.noo0 uoneynsuod [nibujuesw 1| A

SOpO7) 9|EeMO]|Y UOKE}NSUOY) JO S}NSIY PIAdl|ag S,|00YoS djeALld

'S80IAJeS 8|geynbsa Buipiroud jo asodind ayy

Joy pasn Buiaq sl 3t Ji snjels Jdwoexs xe) ay} pue ejep Juawjjoiua jJuspn)s Jo Aoeinodoe
ay) AJlaA uoneynsuoo jooyos ayeaud ur pabebus sjousip jeys pejoadxa si )| “Aoeinooe
s}l 0] se uonisod ou saye} uoneonpd jo Juswpedaq elUIOKHED Yl PUB ‘POIYLISA JOU S|
HABPILY JOOYDS 8leAld 8U} Ul UONBWIOUI 8y "HABPIY [0OYOS 8)BALId [enuUUE S}I Uo
|ooyos ajeaud yoes Aq Aunfiad jo Ajjeusad Jepun papodal ale siagquinu JusWwijoIud a8y

(AY3S 109f014) weiboid 9ous|oIA 0} asuodsay Aousbiswg |ooyos 108fold
ay} 0} pieBas yum ‘Legy uoNOSS pue g Ued ‘Al L 'V Hed ‘Al SHLL -V Hed ‘Il apiL
‘W Hed ‘|l SpIL D Hed ‘| S|l 'V Wed ‘| 8L Jopun swelboud o} saldde siy| “saliwe}

pue ‘s1ayoea) ‘usJpjiyo jooyos ayeaud ajqibije Joy sweiboid aARosys pue ajqejnbs
apiaold o) moy uo juawaalbe Buiyoeal Jo jeob sy} aAeY ||BYS yjoqg pue S|eioljo
[ooyos ayeald ajeundoidde yym Ajfenuue }nsuod jleys Aousbe [euoneonps [eo0] e
‘LOS8 PUB /| || SUOROaS (YSS3) 10V SPasoons Juspnis A1aag sy} Yiim adueplodde U

Z/¥0-€2£-916 ‘AOD BD8po@as0ogaty ‘oo Hoddng pue ‘welboid ‘Aaljod | ol ‘9soyaq eury
SV60-61£-916 ‘AODBI SPOMEBUUEHS ‘90O Hoddng pue ‘weiboid ‘Ad1jod | 1L ‘euueH BIAAS

:Joejuo) weiaboud 3ad

‘mo[aq pajsy| swelboid ay) Japun sjooyos Alepuooass pue Alejuswale aleald poliduou Ul psjjolud
4e)s pue usipjiyo 8|qibi|@ J0 Speau ay) SSaIppe 0} SHeUsaq JBY)0 JO SOOIAI8S UO)EINPS [eloads ‘siseq sjgelinba ue uo ‘spiroid [leys Aousbe |euoneonpa [ed0] 8y L

uone}INsuo0) [ooYos ajeAlld yjoisduoN £2-2202

Nd Zg°1 220c/1LL/8 ®1eq
umolg BnoQ :Ag panes
psyiue) snjeys (0000000 Z1 169 Z1) Aeyusws|3 uolun uewydo|g

uonjesljddy pajepijosuod uonesnp3 jo juswpedaq eiusolijed



Z Jo g abed 220z/L1/8:81e@ Hodey

*ME] |elopa) pue SE)S Yyjog JO UOHE|OIA

e 9]1n}1suod Aew ejep siy} jo Buleys 10 ssadoe pazuoyineun “sme| Aoeaud elep sigedydde Jsyjo pue

(vdu34) 10V Aoeaud pue sibiy jeuoneonp3 Ajwed sy Aq pajoajoud ag Aew podal siy) Ul elep YL
¥¥¥m=_=hN;*:

GCILE
uo uoneuLIYY| 19N Juawaalby
USNLIAA uonjejnsuo) paLIN22Q
pappy |ooyos|apoo uopeynsuo) paubig SBM uone}Nsuo) juawijjoluy apoJ |jooyss aweN |ooyoss

"MOJaq pajsl| sweiboid ay} Japun sjooyos Azepuodas pue Auejusws|d ajeaud jjoiduou uj pajjolus
JJB]S puUE uaIplIyd 9jqibije 10 SPaau ay) SSaIPPE 0] SKBUaq JBY0 JO S8IAISS UOIEONPa |eoads ‘siseq ajgelnba ue uo ‘apiaoid |jeys Aousabe [euoneonps (a0} ay |

uone)NSuo) |0oYIs djeALld 34olduoN £2-2Z02

Wd L€:l 220¢/1LL/8 8leq
umoug Bnoq :Aq peaeg

paya) snjejs (0000000 21169 Zv) Aejuswa|g uolun uewYIOlg
uonesiddy pajepijosuo) uoijesnp3 jo juswpedaq eiutojied






Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Fiscal Year 2021-22 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2021-22 2022-23
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals

PRIOR YEAR DATA 2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Actual
(2020-21 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA
are from district's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE)
1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

(Preload/Line D11, PY column) 1,752,913.66 1,752,913.66 S Sl FaR 1,831,363.84
2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 200.91 200.91 R T R 167.01
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Adjustments to 2020-21 Adjustments to 2021-22
3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers T i . R
4 Temporary Voter Approved Increases
5. Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases
6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT ) . . T

(Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5) 0.00 P DU 0.00
7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA

(Only for district lapses, reorganizations and

other transfers, and only if adjustments to the

appropniations limit are entered in Line A3 above)

B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 2021-22 P2 Report 2022-23 P2 Estimate
(2021-22 data should tie to Principal Apportionment
Software Attendance reports and include ADA for charter schools
reporting with the district)
1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line A8) 167.01 167.01 178.60 178.60
2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line B4 plus B2) S i 167.01 e s 178.60
C. CURRENT YEAR LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE 2021-22 Actual 2022-23 Budget

AID RECEIVED
TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 2,250.74 2,250.74 2,251.00 2,251.00
2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) 449,729.94 449,729.94 449,840.00 449,840.00
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) 14,882.75 14,882.75 14,968.00 14,968.00
6. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) 1,078.97 1,078.97 795.00 795.00
7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 347,687.61 347,687.61 280,387.00 280,387.00
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) 1,015,872.84 1,015,872.84 948,679.00 948,679.00
9. Penalties and int. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10.  Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1. Comm. Redevelopment Funds (objects 8047 & 8625) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12, Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13.  Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14.  Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Non-LCFF

Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15.  Transfers to Charter Schools e N e O P P By G Bt I

in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)
16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS

{Lines C1 through C15) 1,831,502.85 0.00 1,831,502.85 1,696,920.00 0.00 1,696,920.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
17. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption

Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18, TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES

(Lines C16 plus C17) 1,831,502.85 0.00 1,831,502.85 1,696,920.00 0.00 1,696,920.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 07/01/2022) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 8/31/2022 2:25 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Fiscal Year 2021-22 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2021-22 2022-23
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS
19a. Medicare {Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs.
3301 & 3302; do not include negotiated amounts) 27.455.68 33.128.34
19b. Qualified Capital Outiay Projects
19c. Routine Restricted Maintenance Account (Fund 01, Resource
8150, Objects 8900-8999)
0.00 0.00
OTHER EXCLUSIONS
20. Americans with Disabilities Act
21. Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation
Costs
22. Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates s S RS
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 0.00 0.00 27,455.68 33,128.34
STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
24. LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 2,021,312.00 2,021,312.00 1,897,263.00 1,897,263.00
25. LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) (25,051.56) (25,051.56) 0.00 0.00
26. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED
(Lines C24 plus C25) 1,996,260.44 0.00 1,996,260.44 1,897,263.00 0.00 1,897,263.00
DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
27.  Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects 8000-8799) 3,853,786.43 3,853,786.43 2,771,484.82 2,771,484.82
28. Total Interest and Return on Investments
(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 15,083.83 15,083.83 0.00 0.00
D. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2021-22 Actual 2022-23 Budget
PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A6) S Sl o 1,7562,913.66 1,831,363.84
2. Inflation Adjustment N Sl 1.0573} - 1.0755
3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines 83 divided - DS
by [A2 plus A7]) (Round to four decimal places) 0.8313 1.0694
4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 1,540,694.52 2,106,324.26
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 1,831,502.85 1,696,920.00
6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation
a. Minimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of L
$120 times Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater 5
than Line C26 or less than zero) 20,041.20 21,432.00
b.  Maximum State Aid in Local Limit
(Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23;
but not less than zero) 0.00 442,532.60
C. Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit
(Greater of Lines D6a or Déb) 20,041.20 442,532.60
7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes
a. Interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by
[Lines C27 minus C28] times [Lines D5 plus Déc]) 7,275.47 0.00
b. Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a) 1,838,778.32 1,696,920.00
8.  Stale Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line D6a,
or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater
than Line C26 or less than zero) 20,041.20 442,532.60
9. Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit E
a. Local Revenues (Line D7b) 1,838,778.32
b.  State Subventions (Line D8) 20,041.20
C. Less: Excluded Appropriations {Line C23) 27,455.68
d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT i,
{Lines D9a plus D9b minus DYc) 1,831,363.84

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 07/01/2022) Page 2 of 3 Printed: 8/31/2022 2:25 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2021-22
School District Appropriations Limit Calculations

42 69112 0000000
Form GANN

2021-22
Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals

2022-23
Calculations
Extracted
Data Adjustments*

Entered Data/
Totals

10. Adjustments to the Limit Per
Government Code Section 7902.1
(Line D9d minus D4)

SUMMARY

11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit
{Lines D4 plus D10)

12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit
{Line D9d)

290,669.32
2021-22 Actual 2022-23 Budget
1,831,363.84 | o 2,106,324.26
1,831,363.84 L

* Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column.

Nancy Shafer

Gann Contact Person

805-937-1148

Contact Phone Number

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 07/01/2022)

Page 3 of 3

Printed: 8/31/2022 2:25 PM









2022/2023 Curriculum

Kindergarten

® language Arts — Journeys (Houghton Mifflin)
& Mathematics — My Math (McGraw-Hilt)
® Science — National Geographic Exploring Science {Cengage)
e Social Science-CA Impact-Learning & Working Now & Long Ago (McGraw-Hill)
1% Grade
e language Arts — Journeys (Houghton Mifflin)
& Mathematics — My Math (McGraw-Hill)
e Science — National Geographic Exploring Science (Cengage)
e Social Studies ~ CA Impact-A Child’s Place in Time & Space (McGraw-Hill)
2" Grade
e language Arts — Journeys (Houghton Mifflin)
e Mathematics — My Math (McGraw-Hill)
e Science — National Geographic Exploring Science (Cengage)
e Social Studies — CA Impact-People Who Make a Difference (McGraw-Hili)
3" Grade
e language Arts — Journeys {Houghton Mifflin)
e Mathematics — My Math (McGraw-Hill)
e Science — National Geographic Exploring Science (Cengage)
e Social Studies — CA Impact-Continuity & Change (McGraw-Hill)
4™ Grade
e language Arts — Journeys (Houghton Mifflin)
e Mathematics — My Math (McGraw/Hill)
e Science — National Geographic Exploring Science (Cengage)
e Social Studies - CA Impact-California: A Changing State (McGraw-Hill)
5% Grade
e language Arts — Journeys {(Houghton Mifflin)
e Mathematics — My Math (McGraw/Hill)
e Science — National Geographic Exploring Science {Cengage)
e Social Studies — CA Impact-US History : Making a New Nation (McGraw-Hill)



Middle School

6™ Language Arts - Collections (Houghton Mifflin)
e 7" Language Arts — Collections (Houghton Mifflin)
8™ Language Arts — Collections (Houghton Mifflin)

6" Mathematics — Big Ideas Math, Course One (Big Ideas Learning)
7™ Mathematics — Big Ideas Math, Course Two (Big Ideas Learning)
e 8™ Mathematics — Bid Ideas Math, Course Three (Big Ideas Learning)

e 6" Science - National Geographic Exploring Science (Cengage)
7™ Science — Inspire Science California (McGraw-Hill)
e 8™ Science — Inspire Science California (McGraw-Hill)

e 6™ Social Studies — CA Impact-World History & Geography, Ancient Civilizations (McGraw-Hill)

e 7™ Social Studies — IMPACT CA - World History & Geography, Medieval & Early Modern Times
{McGraw-Hill)

e 8" Social Studies — IMPACT CA: United States History & Geography, Growth & Conflict
{(McGraw-Hill)






Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Unrestricted and Restrcted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.l A+B Unrestricted Restricted coL,D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) {C) (D} (E) {F} C&F
A. PEVENUES l
|
, .CFF Sources 8010-8099 2,687,7687.29 53,941.00 2,741,728.29 ©2,113,599.00 _52,92800|  2,166,527.00 [ -21.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 444.58 215,537.34 215,981.92 0.00 98,133.88 99,133.88 -54.1%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 . 44,212.51 | 376,988.26 421,200.77 35,352.08 340,783.86 _....376,135.94 -10.7%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | 382,317.25 92,558.20 | 474,875.45 | _ 15,000.00] 114,688.00 129,688.00|  -72.7%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES \[ 3,114,761.63 739,024.80 3,853,786.43 2,163,951.08 607,533.74 i 2,771,484.82 -28.1%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 751,982.38 271,750.86 1,023,733.24 831,438.73 187,751.96 1,019,190.69 -0.4%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 299,353.21 118,364.70 ; 417,717.91 299,434.85 141,016.73 44045058 |  5.4%,
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 391,589.69 182,670.32 : 574,260.01 423,838.52 | 206,321.24 630,159.76 _9.7%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 |  92418.77 ; 119,558.68 __211,977.45 154,581.80 50,268.40 ....204,850.20 |  -3.4%|
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 | = 240651.23 ... 1708236 | _ 257,733.59 550,130.67 24,694.00 ... 57482467 | _ 123.0%|
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 | 0.00 ..65586.15 _....65586.15 ... 0.00 0.00 ......000]| -100.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 8,378.48 4,000.00 1237848 1071077 _ 3,779.87 14,490.64 17.1%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00| 0.00 (4,125.00) 4,125.00 0.00 0.0%
8) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES ! 1,784,373.76 779,013.07 2,563,386.83 2,266,010.34 617,956.20 2,883,966.54 12.5%

C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES i
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER !
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 1,330,387.87 (39,988.27) 1,290,399.60 (102,059.26) (10,422.46) (112,481.72)] -108.7%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 000 0.00! - 0.00 B 0.00 0.00 . 000|  00%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 o _000|_  00%

i

2) Other Sources/Uses | ’
a) Sources 8930-8979 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.00| _0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 i 0,00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 . 000 ... 000 _00%
ntributions 8980-8999 | (14,160.04) 14,160.04 0.00| . (7,942.59) 7,942.59 .. 000| _ 0.0%

L _JTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (14,160.04) 14,160.04 | 0.00 (7,942.59) 7,942.59 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 )
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 1 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) {C) (D} {E) {F) C&F
T T
E. M=T INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND | :
ANCE (C + D4) 1,316,227.83 (25,828.23) 1,290,399.60 (110,001.85): (2,479.87), {112,481.72)]  -108.7%
F.. ..ND BALANCE, RESERVES { i |
|
1) Beginning Fund Balance |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 __3,023,047.68 144,876.14 . 3,167,923.82 433927551 _ 119,047.91 4,458,323.42 | 40.7%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 3,023,047.68 144,876.14 3,167,923.82 4,339,2756.51 119,047.91 4,458,323.42 40.7%
d) Other Restatements 9795 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _.._. 000}  0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 3,023,047.68 144,876.14 3,167,923.82 4,339,275.51 119,047.91 4,458,323.42 40.7%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 4,339,275.51 119,047.91 4,458,323.42 . 4,229,273.66 116,568.04 4,345841.70 -2.5%
Components of Ending Fund Balance !
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 : _...500.00 0.00 . 500.00 _....500.00 0.00
i
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 . __0.00 0.00 0.00 N 0
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 119,047.91 119,047.91 0.00 116,568.04 116,568.04
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 650,000.00 0.00 650,000.00 . 650,000.00 0.00 650,000.00 | 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 __..._0boo _0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unapproprated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 L 0.00 0.00 ..000f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 3,688,775.51 0.00 3,688,775.51 3,578,773.66 0.00 3,578,773.66 -3.0%)|

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022)

Page 2

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.lA+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
IDescription Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
G. ASSETS
sh
4) in County Treasury 8110 _ .. 427794375 . ..59,856.51_ __.4,337,800.26
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 000 | 000 __.0.00
b) in Banks 9120 . _1,198,68 0.00 1,198.68 |
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 98130 500.00 0.00 500.00 .
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 000! _ 0.00 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 ... 000 0.00
2) Investments 8150 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 8200 83,373.86 112,661.01 | 196,034.87
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 o000, ___0.00 . __. _0oo0]
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 o __ . 000 _ ___ 000 _0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 . 0.00 0.00 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 4,363,016.29 172,517.52 4,535,533.81
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 23,740.78 16,201.05 39,941.83
2) Due to Grantor Governments 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 000; 0.00 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 . .._..000] 0.00 0.00
5) Uneamned Revenue 9650 . ..000 37,268.56 37,268.56
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 23,740.78 53,469.61 77,210.39
J ~ "“ERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
sferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
L (must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 4,339,275.51 118,047.91 4,458 323.42

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022)

Page 3

Printed: 6/18/2022 1:03 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object

; 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.lA+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (c) (D) {E) (F) C&F
LCFF SOURCES
Jal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 916,200.00 0.00 | 916,200.00 | 1,389,789.00 0.00 1,389,789.00 51.7%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 ___.1,105,112.00 0.00 _...4,105,112.00 507,474.00 000 507,474.00| -54.1%)
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 .. (25,051.56) 0.00 (25,051.56) 0.00 0.00 _.0.00]|  -100.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 .2,250.74 0.00 _.._.225074 | 2,251.00 0.00 2,261.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 822 | 0.00 000 .. 0.00 . 000 0.00 ... 000l _  0.0%
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 B 0.00 0.00 0.00 000| _0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 449,729.94 0.00 449,729.94 449,840.00 0.00 44984000  00%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 | 1488275 0.00 14,882.75|  14,968.00 0.00| . 1496800 0.6%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 | 1,078.97 0.00 1,078.97 | . 795.00 0.00| . . 79500 -263%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 o 347,687.61 0.00 347,687.61 . ..280,387.00 000! . .280387.00| -19.4%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 1,015,872.84 0.00 1,015,872,84 948,679.00 0.00 948,679.00 -6.6%
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 __0.00 0.00 ooof o 0.00 0.00 ..0.00 _0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 L 0.00 000| 0.00 .0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 000| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%)
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources - ‘ ...3,827,763.29 0.00 3,827,763.29 1 3,594,183.00 0.00§ . . 3,594,183.00 -6.1%;
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF Transfers -
Current Year 0000 8091 | .. 000 000| . 000 0.00]| . 00%
*her LCFF Transfers -
rent Year All Other 8091 | 0.00 0.00 ...000 B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 . _.(1,139,976.00) 0.00 (1,139,976.00)| __ (1,480,584.00) 0.00 (1,480,584.00) 29.9%|
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 e 0.00 53,941.00 53,941.00 7 ...b.00 ~ 52,928.00 52,928.00 -1.9%)
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 i 000 0.00 ‘ 0.00 .. 000 i _0.00 000( _ 00%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES e 2,687,787.29 1 53,941,00 2,741,728.29 2,113,599.00 52,928.00 2,166,527.00 | ___-21.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE |
! i
i
Maintenance and Operations 8110 ; 0.00 0.00 __..0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _.0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 35,247.00 35,247.00 0.00 36,232.00 36,232.00 2.8%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 7,812.00 ___7.812.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | __-100.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 ... 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000} . 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 444.58 Q.00 444.58 0.00 0.00 0.00| -100.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 e....000 0.00 000| ~_00%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 e...000 0.00 .....000 . 0.0%)
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 __o000| 000 0.00 0.00| . _00%,
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 o0} . . .000 0.00 0.00 _000| 00%
|
Pass-Through Revenues from :
Federal Sources 8287 000} . 000| . _ __ 000 0.00 0.00 0.00| _ 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 . .18635.00 18,635.00 19,374.00 19,374.00 _ 4.0%
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290 __.__.6oa| .0.00 0.00 B 000}  00%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 4035 8290 el .....000. 000 .. 00O 000} 00%
Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student
_Program e e 4201 8290 o L 000 0.00 o 70,707071;7 . . 000 __00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 i
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 4 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blechman Union Elementary General Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.lA+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes {A} {B) {C) {D) {E) (F) C&F
Ti*a I, Part A, English Learner
am 4203 8290 000 0.00 000 000  0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 _0.00 0.00 000| _0.0%
3040, 3045, 3060,
3061, 3110, 3150,
3155, 3180, 3182,
4037,4123, 4124, [
4126, 4127, 4128,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290 38,781.00 38,781.00 43,527.88 43,527.88 12.2%)|
Career and Technical
Education 3500-3599 8290 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 . 0.00 115,062.34 . 115,062.34 0.00 0.00 0.00| -100.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 444.58 _215,537.34 215,981.92 0.00 99,133,88 .99,133.88 | -54.1%)
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitiement
Prior Years 6360 8319 . 0.00 0.00 000 0.00|  00%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0001 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _..0.00 0.00
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 ... 000 0.00 ... %600| 000
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 28,508.00 28,508.00 0.00 19,101.27 19,101.27
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 6,588.00 0.00 6,588.00 | 6,240.28 0.00 6,240.28
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 37,624.51 17,841.26 55,465.77 29,111.80 11,609.00 40,720.80
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 L 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.0%)|
*her Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 000 0.00 e 0.00 0.00 ] _0.00 0.00 _0.0%
.a-Through Revenues from |
State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00]| _ 0.00 0.00 000 .0.00]|  _0.0%|
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 000, 0.00 0.0%|
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 000 . 0.00 0.00 ! ___000| __ 00%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 ; 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 _— 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive
Grant Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 000 . 0.00 000 _.000) 00%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 ... 000 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 i _0.00 330,639.00 0.00, . _310,073.59 310,073.59 -6.2%
_TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 3 | 4421251 376,988.26 | 421,200,77 35,352,08 340,783.86 376,135.94 -10.7%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022)

Page 5

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Biochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
j 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.lA+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D} {E) {F} C&F
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE ;
L. .wr Local Revenue \
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies ‘
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00! 0.00 000 _ _  000| _ 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 __0.00 _ . .000 0.00 __ 000 _000|  0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 _.0.00] 0.00 0.00 000 000 |  0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 _ 0.00 0.00 _.. 000 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 .0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3 i
Community Redevelopment Funds :
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 000 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.00 ____0.00 i _.._..000)| _  0.0%
i
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 . ~_0.00 0.00 _0.0%
1
Sales .
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 000; 000 | 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00f  0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 ) 0.00 000! 0.00 0.00 000 0.00| __0.0%,
Leases and Rentals 8650 Lii# ... 6o0, 000 0.00 0.00 . Go0o,| _0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 15,083.83 _..0.00 15,083.83 0.00 0.00 0.00| -100.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of Investments 8662 . 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00 0,00 0.00 000|  00%
Fees and Contracts :
Aduit Education Fees 8671 i 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 __0.0%
;
Non-Resident Students 8672 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 ; _...0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
‘~*eragency Services 8677 350,597.22 0.00 350,597.22 0.00 __0.00 0.00 -100.0%
Jation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 . _.000| 00%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 _ 0.00 _..0.00 0.00 _.0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8691 . 0.00 0.00 0.00( . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From
Local Sources 8697 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _ 0.00] _0.0%|
All Other Local Revenue 8699 16,636.20 . .3974.20 20,610.40 15,000.00 4,500.00 19,500.00 ( = -5.4%
Tuition 8710 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00(  00%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 0.0%
Transfers of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers i
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 _..0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 000!l  0.0%
!
From JPAs 6500 8793 88,584.00 | 88,584.00 110,188.00 1 110,188.00 | 24.4%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 B 0.00 0.00 ._.000: _____000| __00%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 - 000 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 B 0.00 000]  00%
Other Transfers of Apportionments ; !
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 [ 0.00 : __0.00 _.000]. 0.00 ~ . 0.00 | 000 __ 0.0%
| d }
From County Offices All Other 8792 : O.QQE . 000 __000| __ 000 000 0.00 _0.0%
! 3
From JPAs All Other 8793 ., _ 000! _ 000 000 000; _ 000 00%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 | __ 000 . _.....000 0.00 0.00 ___000| ___ 0.0%
| i
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE o - 382,317.25 92,558.20 474,875.45 | _ 156,000.00 114,688.00 128,688.00 -712.7%
1
TOTAL, REVENUES . | 3,114,761.63 739,024.80 3,853,786.43 2,163,951.08 607,533.74 ..2,771,48482 |  -28.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022)

Page 6

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col, A+B Unrestricted Restricted co.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) {C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
CFPTIFICATED SALARIES ;
» i

U wiicated Teachers' Salaries 1100 596,149.34 | 126,413.78 . 722,563.12 672,972.98 | 41,789.50 71476248 |  -1.1%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 : 95,181.04 95,181.04 0.00 ; 93,268.23 93,268.23 -2.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sataries 1300 155,833.04 ; 50,156.04 205,989.08 158,465.75 52,694.23 211,159.98 2.5%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 _ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00: 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES N ..751,98238° 27175086 | __ 1,00373324 | 831,438.73 __. 18775196 | 1,01919069|  -0.4%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES ' ;
Classified Instructionat Salaries 2100 85851.09° 6739121 15324230 | 7400524 , . 89,354.23 _..163,359.47 6.6%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 14596361, 45074.82 | 191,038.43 ©149,538.08 | ~ 51,661.50 . 201,199.58 _53%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 _...000 . 000 . 0.00 ,.,Q-QQ,t, 000 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 6?,75378157171” _..5898867 73,437.18 75,891.53 . 000| . 7589153|  33%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 i .0.00 { .. 000 0.00 _..000] _ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES - R , 29935321 11,8.3,,@4-70,%, 417,7117.91 299,434.85 | 14101573 44045058  5.4%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS !

STRS 3101-3102 . 124,889.99 - 128,946.26 25383625  139,314.75 137,018.99 276,333.74 8.9%
PERS 3201-3202 73,4033 23,732.26 97,135.58 | ~101,854.69 36,409.93 138,264.62 | 42.3%
OASDI/Medicare/Altemative 3301-3302 | 3366250 11,369.47 _45031.97 | 37,089.22 13,568.88 50,658.10 | _ 12.5%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 | _135,896.61 ... 1500660 . _150803.21 | _ 131,767.81 ...15,300.00 147,067.81 -2.5%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 | 6,010.20 1 1,507.88|  7518.09 5,529.26. 161067 7,139.93 -5.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 _____7727.07 2,107.84 9,834.91 828279 241277 10,695.56 8.8%
OPEB, Allocated 37013702 ¢ _000| 000! 000 000l 70,0012 .. 000|  00%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 _._0.00 000] 0.00 0.00; ..000|  _0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3802 | 10,000.00 ; 0000 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 ‘77 ..._ ...000} -100.0%|
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS B 391,589.69 : 182,670.32 574,260.01 |  423,838.52 : 20632124 | 63015976 [ = 9.7%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES ! !

| ,
ved Textbooks and Core Curricula Matenials 4100 11,346.05 26,416.61 37762661 350.00 i _._11,609.00 30,959.00 -18.0%

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 63,607.47 21,896.32 85,503.79 120,131.80 19,556.13 | 139,689.93 63.4%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 17.465.25 71,245.75 ; 88,711.00 | 15,100,00 19,101, g,g B .34201.27| _ -61.4%
Food 4700 .. Q00 0.00 : 0.00 ...eo0) . 000; _000|  00%

_TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES e 92,418.77 ~..119,558.68 21187745 154,581.80 50,268.40 204,850.20 -3.4%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 ......0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 2,285.19 1,006.19 .. 3,291.38 7,350.00 600.00 7,950.00 141.5%)|
Dues and Memberships 5300 8,839,99 0.00 8,839.99 9,655.87 0.00 9,655.87 8.2%

Insurance 5400 - 5450 | 22,505.08 2,125.00 ...24,630.08|  22505.08 1,220.00 2372508 | -3.7%
Operations and Housekeeping ‘i

Services 6500 | 2498562 | 0.00 24,98562 |  48,800.00 | _0.00| 4880000 |  953%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and ; !

Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 1 - 10,216.28 0.00 10,216.28 ._.3268551; . __ 000 32,68551 |  219.9%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 ‘. 0.00 ’ 0.00 0.00 0.00 : o 0.00 .000}]  00%
Transfers of Diract Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 _.0004% . ~_.0.00 o 000 ~000| = 00%
Professional/Consulting Services and ‘

Operating Expenditures 5800 | 141,377.42 13,951.17 155,328.59 39730521 ! 2287400 |  420,179.21| _170.5%
Communications 5900 30,441.65 0.00 31,829.00 0.00 31,82000|  46%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES B ~ 240,651.23 1 .17,082.36 | .257,73359 | 550,130,67 24694.00:  574,824.67 123.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022)

Page 7

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

42 69112 0000000

Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
i 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget
i
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted co,A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (8) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
CAPITAL OUTLAY |
|
[ 6100 o 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 _..0.00 000 0.00 _0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 000 . ___0.00 _0.00 O.QQ; . 000 _.0.00 _.0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 _ __0bo0| 6558615, ~  65586.15 0.00 { 0.00 e __..._.000 -100.0%
I
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 o ..boo| 000 - ___....0.00] 000 0.00 . 000]  0.0%
Equipment 6400 . 000 Q.»Q_O_i .. 000 Q.00 0.00 000}  0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 o ..000, 0.00 ; 0.00 .. .0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| i
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00| 000 0.00 . 000|  0.0%
i }
_TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY o o 0.00 65,586.15 | 65,586.15 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 [ __-100.0%|
: I
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) i } 1
: :
i ! ;
Tuition i | |
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict i !
Attendance Agreements 7110 000l . q,,oof} e __..000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 _ 0.00 ; 0.00 ‘ 0.00 Q.00 0.00 _ 0.00 0.0%
‘ -
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments L
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 . 0.00 | 000} 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
i :
Payments to County Offices 7142 8,378.48 ___4,000.00 ; 12,378.48 10,710.77 3,779.87 14,490.64 17.1%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00f . 0.00 0.00 ____000]  _.00%
[
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues H
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 } 0.00 .. 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 . .0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00. 0.0%
i
To JPAs 7213 0.00 . 0.00: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionmenits :
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 - 0.00; 0.00 0.00 _ 000 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 ) 0.00 : 0.00 B 0.00 000]  0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 .._..b.oo _.0.00 0.00 000| _ 00%
County Offices 6360 7222 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 . 000 ~0.00 000 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00; 0.00 .0.00 ~ 0.00 0.00 _ _0.00]| 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 : 0.00| . 0.00 .0oo! 000 . 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 B 0.00; 0.00 000/ 000 000 . . 000f  00%
I i
Debt Service i ; :
Debt Service - Interest 7438 ) 000 0.00 000, 000 000} 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 000! 000 . ..boo! _. 000! _0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) o _ 4,000.00 12,378.48 | 10,710.77 _..3779.87 14,49064 |  17.1%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS ‘ : I
| |
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 [ _boo: . \ 0.00 (4,125.00) 4,125.00 0.00 . 0.0%
| :
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 ‘{ _.0.00: 0.00 } _._0.00 .0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS _ R ; 0400‘; 000 0.00 (412500 412500 L0001 - _0.0%
| | |
i :
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES o ; 1,784,373.76 | 779,013,.0771” .2,563,386.83 2,266,010.34 | 956.20 288396654 |  _ 12.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022)

Page 8

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Blochman Union Eiementary

Unaudited Actuals

General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
[ 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget
|
| Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object i Unrestricted Restricted col.lA+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes ' {A) (B) (C) (D) {E) (F) C&F
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
FUND TRANSFERS IN i i
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 _00%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 ___0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN I - 000 _ _000 _._0.00/ 000  000] _..__0.00(_ __ 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 . 0.00| . 0.00 _ 000 0.00 000 | __000|  00%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 _...boo 0.00| _ 0.0%
To: State Schoo! Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 | _0.00)  0.0%|
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _..000] _0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 .. 0.00 0.00 . 6ooy 000! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 3 0.00 000/ ~o00{ o000 0.00 .000| . _0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 R 0.00 0.00| - .0.00 . 0.0%
Proceeds :
Proceeds from Disposal of ;
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
i Q001
Other Sources !
Transfers from Funds of 1
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 o 0.00 _ 0.00: 0.00 ~ 0.00 000, 000|  00%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds | ‘
Proceeds from Certificates i
~f Participation 8971 . 0.00 _.._.0.00 0.00 600} 000} _ .. .000 0.0%|
T
-eeds from Leases 8972 . 000 0.00 0.00 _ 600 . boo : R 0.00 0.0%|
1 !
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 e 0.00 __0.00 0.00 0.00: . __._0.00 0.00 0.0%!
All Other Financing Sources 8979 o 0.00 0.00 ... 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%|
| (c) TOTAL, SOURCES o 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 _0.0%)
USES |
Transfers of Funds from ( k
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 751 | 000} 0.00 0.00] . 000} 000 _ 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 _ O:QQ,; o _ . %o0! ..000 | 0.00: 0.00 0.00]  00%
1
_(d) TOTAL, US [ 000, _..0000 000 _000, _000| 000} . .0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS :
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (14,160.04) 14,160,04 0.00 (7,942.59) 7,942.59 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _ 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS o N (14,160.04) 14,160.04 | 000 | . (7,942.59) 7,942.59 0.00 0.0%
| : !
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ! ;
(a-b+c-d+e) (14,160.04) 14,160.04 0.00 (7.942.59). 7,942.59 | 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/15/2022)

Page 9

Printed: 8/18/2022 1.03 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Function
2021-22 Unaudited Actuais 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.l A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Function Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
T 1
ENUES | I
| f
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 | 2,687,787.29 53,941.00 | 2,741,728.29 2,113,599,00 | 52,928.00 2,166,527.00 | -21.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 ‘A _ 444.58 2156,637.34 215,981.92 0.00 . 99,133.88 99,133.88 -54.1%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 44,212.51 376,988.26 | 421,200.77 _ . 35,352.08 340,783.86 376,1356.94 |  -10.7%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 382,317.25 92,558.20 474,875.45 15,000.00 11468800 |  129688.00 |  -72.7%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,114,761.63 739,024.80 3,863,786.43 2,163,951.08 607,533.74 2,771,484.82 -28.1%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
i
1) Instruction 1000-1999 ; . 970,553.15. _..394,590.90 . 1,365,144.05| 1,107,42525|  289,076.41 1,396,501.66 | 2.3%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 o 207,89811| 15604816  453,946.27 32562067 |  156,414.97 482,035.64 6.2%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 . _...39043 ] _ 137,113.83 | _137,503.96| 232100.00| 15544295 387,542.95| 181.8%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 ; 000 0.00 | 0.00 000| 000 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 i 0.00| . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _._000|  00%
8) Enterprise 6000-6999 B 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 000, _..000| _0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 : 306,804.39 16,641.39 323,445.78 | _ 314,013.01 1324200 32725501  12%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 _.200,349.50 70,618.79 270,968.29 276,140.64 0.00 276,140.64 1.9%
Except .
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 - 8,378.48 4,000.00 ! 12,378.48 1071077 3,779.87 14,490.64 17.1%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3 1.784,373.76 779,013.07 2,563,386.83 2,266,010.34 617,956.20 2,883,966.54 12.5%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 1,330,387.87 {39,988.27) 1,290,399.60 {102,059.26) (10,422.46) (112,481.72)| -108.7%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00| 0.00]| 0.00 0.00 __._000]|_.. . _00%)
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000! 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses !
*) Sources 8930-8979 | 0.00 000 . g0Ol  oo0O! 000! 0.00| = .0.0%
, Uses 7630-7699 7” 000 o000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 _0.0%)
3) Contributions 8980-8999 . (14,160.04) 14,160.04 ; L 000 . (7.94259) 7.94259 | 0.00 0.0%
! i
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (14,160.04); 14,160.04 0.00 (7,942.59) 7,942.59 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 X
File; fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018) Page 1 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Function

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Function Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D} {E) . {F) C&F
4 ~ INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND :
ANCE (C + D4) 1,316,227.83 (25,828.23) 1,290,399.60 (110,001.85) (2,479.87) (112481.72)] -108.7%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES ;
i . | i
1) Beginning Fund Balance . | )
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 | 3,02304768! 144,876.14 3,167,923.82 4,339,275.51 119,047.91 4,458,323 42 40.7%
|
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 000 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 .. 000 . ...000 0.0%
]
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) | 302304768 | 144,876.14 3,167,923.82 4,339,275.51 119,047.91 4,458 323.42 40.7%
i
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.0%
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 3,023,047.68 144,876.14 3,167,923.82 4,339,275.51 119,047.91 445832342  40.7%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 4,339,275.51 119,047.91 4,45832342 | 4,229,273.66 116,568.04 4,345,841.70 | -2.5%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 500.00 0.00 500.00. 500.00 0.00 __.._. 50000} 0.0%
Stores 972 | 0.00 0.00 _....0.00 0.00 | 000 . ... 000f _ 00%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 000 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
All Others 9718 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 119,047.91 119,047.91 0.00 116,568.04 116,568.04 -2.1%
¢} Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 _.0.00 0.00 ... boo|. 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 650,000.00 0.00 650,00000 | 650,000.00 0.00 650,000.00 0.0%)
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 __..0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 ... 000 0.00 0.00 . . ..000 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 3,688,775.51 0.00 3,688,775.51 3,578,773.66 | 0.00 3,678,773.66 -3.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 )
File: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018) Page 2 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 01
2021-22 2022-23
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
2600 Expanded Learning Opportunities Program 57,555.00 57,555.00
6266 Educator Effectiveness, FY 2021-22 28,635.30 28,635.30
6537 Special Ed: Learning Recovery Support 10,736.84 10,736.84
7028 Child Nutrition: Kitchen Infrastructure Upgrade Funds 19,101.27 19,101.27
7311 Classified School Employee Professional Development Block Grant 470.62 470.62
9010 Other Restricted Local 2,548.88 69.01
Total, Restricted Balance 119,047.91 116,568.04

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed; 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 08
T
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 9,321.44 10,000.00 7.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 9,321.44 10,000.00 7.3%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 9,717.07 8,000.00 -17.7%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 9.717.07 8,000.00 -17.7%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (395.63) 2,000.00 -605.5%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 03/19/2021)

Page 1

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 08
|
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) {395.63) 2,000.00 -605.5%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 23,660.22 23,264.59 -1.7%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 23,660.22 23,264.59 -1.7%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 23,660.22 23,264.59 -1.7%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 23,264.59 25,264.59 8.6%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 23,264.59 25,264.59 8.6%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 03/19/2021)

Page 2

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals

Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

42 69112 0000000
Form 08

i
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 23,264.59
¢} in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
§) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
_9) TOTAL, ASSETS 23,264.59
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenues 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 23,264.59

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 03/19/2021)

Page 3

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 08
|
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
hREVENUES
Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ali Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 9,321.44 10,000.00 7.3%
TOTAL, REVENUES 9,321.44 10,000.00 7.3%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
Fite: fund-f (Rev 03/19/2021)

Page 4

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 08
I
2021-22 2022-23 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Materials and Supplies 4300 9,717.07 8,000.00 -17.7%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 9,717.07 8,000.00 -17.7%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Professional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 9,717.07 8,000.00 -17.7%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 03/19/2021)

Page 5

Printed: 8/18/2022 1.03 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 08
I
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers [n 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 03/19/2021)

Page 6

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Function Form 08
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 9,321.44 10,000.00 7.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 9,321.44 10,000.00 7.3%

B. EXPENDITURES {Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 9,717.07 8,000.00 17.7%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 9,717.07 8,000.00 -17.7%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (395.63) 2,000.00 -605.5%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 03/11/2020) Page 1 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Function Form 08
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (395.63) 2,000.00 -605.5%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 23,660.22 23,264.59 -1.7%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 23,660.22 23,264.59 -1.7%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 23,660.22 23,264.59 -1.7%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 23,264.59 25,264.59 8.6%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 23,264.59 25,264.59 8.6%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 03/11/2020)

Page 2

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

42 69112 0000000

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 08
2021-22 2022-23
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
8210 Student Activity Funds 23,264.59 25,264.59
Total, Restricted Balance 23,264.59 25,264.59

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-f (Rev 02/24/2020)

Page 1

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:.03 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Deferred Maintenance Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 14
I
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,367.52 1,200.00 -12.2%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,367.52 1,200.00 -12.2%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 13,495.00 10,000.00 -25.9%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 24,926.07 75,000.00 200.9%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 38,421.07 85,000.00 121.2%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (37,063.55) (83,800.00) 126.2%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Page 1

Printed: 8/18/2022 1.03 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Deferred Maintenance Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 14
|
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuais Budget Difference
I|E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (37,053.55) (83,800.00) 126.2%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 348,576.76 311,523.21 -10.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 348,576.76 311,523.21 -10.6%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 348,576.76 311,623.21 -10.6%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 311,523.21 227,723.21 -26.9%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9718 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 311,623.21 227,723.21 -26.9%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Page 2

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund
Expenditures by Object

42 69112 0000000
Form 14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Page 3

]
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1} Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 311,045.07
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 478.14
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
_9) TOTAL, ASSETS 311,523.21
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outfiows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 311,5623.21

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 14
T
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuais Budget Difference

LCFF SOURCES

LCFF Transfers

LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue

Community Redevelopment Funds

Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 1,367.52 0.00 -100.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 1,200.00 New;|

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,367.52 1,200.00 -12.2%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,367.52 1,200.00 -12.2%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 4 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:.03 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Deferred Maintenance Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 14
I
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Page 5

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 14
T
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Professional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 13,495.00 10,000.00 -25.9%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 13,495.00 10,000.00 -25.9%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 24,926.07 75,000.00 200.8%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 24,926.07 75,000.00 200.9%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 38,421.07 85,000.00 121.2%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 6 Printed. 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 14
i
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Obiject Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ali Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Page 7

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Function Form 14
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,367.52 1,200.00 -12.2%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,367.52 1,200.00 -12.2%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 38,421.07 85,000.00 121.2%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 38,421.07 85,000.00 121.2%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (37,053.55) (83,800.00) 126.2%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 .
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 1 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Deferred Maintenance Fund

4269112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Function Form 14
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (37,053.55) (83,800.00) 126.2%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 348,576.76 311,523.21 -10.6%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + F1b) 348,576.76 311,5623.21 -10.6%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 348,576.76 311,5623.21 -10.6%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 311,523.21 227,723.21 -26.9%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments {by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 311,523.21 227,723.21 -26.9%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b {Rev 04/03/2019)

Page 2

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 14
2021-22 2022-23
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:03 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 15
f
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes___Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Page 1

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 15
I
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 2 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals

Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
Expenditures by Object

42 69112 0000000
Form 15

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022,2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Page 3

2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(must agree with line F2) (G + H2) - (16 + J2) 0.00

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:.04 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 15
{
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

OTHER STATE REVENUE

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 8311 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools 8791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 8792 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 8793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 )
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 4 Printed: 8/18/2022 1.04 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 15
T
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Page 5

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 15
i
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Professional/Consuliting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 ]
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022) Page 6 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 15
]
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 06/08/2022)

Page 7

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Function Form 15
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0-.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 1 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Function Form 15
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1le) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments {by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019)

Page 2

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 15
2021-22 2022-23
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Blochman Union Eiementary

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 25
r
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,430.74 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,430.74 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 5,632.56 0.00 -100.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,632.56 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (4,201.82) 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Page 1

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 25
)
I
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
LE. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (4,201.82) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,202.36 0.54 -100.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib) 4,202.36 0.54 -100.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,202.36 0.54 -100.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.54 0.54 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.54 0.54 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Page 2

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

42 69112 0000000
Form 25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Page 3

2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.54
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.54
. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 0.54

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 25
r

2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Subventions/in-Lieu

Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes

Other Restricted Levies

Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Penalties and interest from
Delinquent Non-LCFF

Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 4.12 0.00 -100.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 1,426.62 0.00 -100.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,430.74 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,430.74 0.00 -100.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 4 Printed: 8/18/2022 1.04 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 25
T
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{ealth and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Page 5

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 25
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuais Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 5,632.56 0.00 -100.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 5,632.56 0.00 -100.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3uildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Qut to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,632.56 0.00 -100.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022) Page 6

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Object Form 25
T
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/15/2022)

Page 7

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Function Form 25
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,430.74 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,430.74 0.00 -100.0%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 5,632.56 0.00 -100.0%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,632.56 0.00 -100.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (4,201.82) 0.00 -100.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Capital Facilities Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenditures by Function Form 25
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (4,201.82) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,202.36 0.54 -100.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,202.36 0.54 -100.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,202.36 0.54 -100.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.54 0.54 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.54 0.54 0.0%
¢} Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 2

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Capital Facilities Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 25
2021-22 2022-23
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
9010 Other Restricted Local 0.54 0.54
Total, Restricted Balance 0.54 0.54

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/17/2019)

Page 1

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Self-Insurance Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenses by Object Form 67
r
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 213,5631.33 274,152.50 28.4%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 213,5631.33 274,152.50 28.4%
B. EXPENSES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 218,073.90 273,452.50 25.4%
6) Depreciation and Amortization 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 218,073.90 273,452.50 25.4%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (4,542.57) 700.00 -115.4%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 04/19/2022)

Page 1

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Self-Insurance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenses by Object Form 67
r
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) (4,542.57) 700.00 -115.4%
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 55,845.43 51,302.86 -8.1%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 55,845.43 51,302.86 -8.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 55,845.43 51,302.86 -8.1%
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + Fle) 51,302.86 52,002.86 1.4%
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 51,302.86 52,002.86 1.4%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 04/19/2022)

Page 2

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Object

42 69112 0000000
Form 67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 04/19/2022)

Page 3

2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 51,245.69
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 57.17
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) Fixed Assets
a) Land 9410 0.00
b) Land Improvements 9420 0.00
c) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 9425 0.00
d) Buildings 9430 0.00
e) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 9435 0.00
f) Equipment 9440 0.00
g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 9445 0.00
h) Work in Progress 9450 0.00
i) Lease Assets 9460 0.00
j) Accumulated Amortization-Lease Assets 9465 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 51,302.86
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Object

42 69112 0000000
Form 67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 04/19/2022)

Page 4

2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) Long-Term Liabilities
a) Net Pension Liability 9663 0.00
b) Total/Net OPEB Liability 9664 0.00
c) Compensated Absences 9665 0.00
d) COPs Payable 9666 0.00
e) Leases Payable 9667 0.00
f) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 9668 0.00
g) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 0.00
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. NET POSITION
Net Position, June 30
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (I7 + J2) 51,302.86

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Eiementary Self-Insurance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenses by Object Form 67
I

2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

OTHER STATE REVENUE

STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 192.35 700.00 263.9%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

In-District Premiums/
Contributions 8674 213,338.98 273,452.50 28.2%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 213,531.33 274,152.50 28.4%
TOTAL, REVENUES 213,531.33 274,152.50 28.4%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 04/19/2022) Page 5 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:.04 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Self-Insurance Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Expenses by Object Form 67
f
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
JASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Aliocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 04/19/2022)

Page 6

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Self-Insurance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenses by Object Form 67
il

2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 218,073.90 273,452.50 25.4%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Professional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 218,073.90 273,452.50 25.4%

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0.0%
.OTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENSES 218,073.90 273.452.50 25.4%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 04/19/2022) Page 7 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Self-Insurance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenses by Object Form 67
r

2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
JSES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 04/19/2022) Page 8 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Self-Insurance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenses by Function Form 67
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 213,631.33 274,152.50 28.4%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 213,5631.33 274,152.50 28.4%

B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 218,073.90 273,452.50 25.4%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 218,073.90 273,452.50 25.4%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SQURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (4,542.57) 700.00 -115.4%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 .
File: fund-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 1 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Self-Insurance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Expenses by Function Form 67
2021-22 2022-23 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) (4,542.57) 700.00 -115.4%

F. NET POSITION

1) Beginning Net Position

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 55,845.43 51,302.86 -8.1%
b) Augdit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 55,845.43 51,302.86 -8.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 55,845.43 51,302.86 -8.1%
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 51,302.86 52,002.86 1.4%

Components of Ending Net Position

a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 51,302.86 52,002.86 1.4%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0 )
File: fund-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 2 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Self-Insurance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail Form 67
2021-22 2022-23
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: fund-e (Rev 11/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

42 69112 0000000
Form A

Description

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals

2022-23 Budget

P-2 ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

A

DISTRICT

1.

L

Total District Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI

and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA)

Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Speciat Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI

and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI

and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)

. Total, District Regular ADA

(Sum of Lines A1 through A3)

. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Year

e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380}

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f)

. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA

(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g)

. Adults in Correctional Facilities
. Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

167.01 166.46 200.91

178.60

178.60

178.60

167.01 166.46 200.91

178.60

178.60

178.60

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

167.01 166.46 200.91

178.60

178.60

178.60

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



2021-22 Unaudited Actuals
Blochman Union Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

Santa Barbara County

42 69112 0000000
Form A

" scription

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals

2022-23 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated

Funded ADA

. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1. County Program Alternative Education
Grant ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c)
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
Special Education-Special Day Class
Special Education-NPS/LCI
Special Education Extended Year
Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
County Schoo! Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f)
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g)
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities
County Operations Grant ADA
6. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

® o000

-

o

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: ada (Rev 03/15/2021)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/1

8/2022 1:04 PM




Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

42 69112 0000000
Form A

Description

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals

2022-23 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

Authorizing LEASs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.

. Total Charter School Regular ADA
. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c)
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d
e

N =

. Special Education Extended Year
. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e)
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding

to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines Céa through Céc)
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
. Special Education-Special Day Class
. Special Education-NPS/LCI
. Special Education Extended Year
. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e¢)
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C5, Céd, and C7f)

Q0o

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
{Sum of Lines C4 and C8)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:04 PM



Wd G0:l 220¢/8L/8 psiuld | Jo | abed (600Z//2/10 AoY) Josse 3|14
0'2'220Z - @semyos Bupoday |eoueUld SOVS
uoleonp3 jo idsq eiwioje)
000 000 000 000 000 000 Jau ‘sjasse [e)ided AJAnOe adAj-ssauisng
000 000 000 000 000 000 Jau ‘slosse ased |ejo
000 000 S}OsSE 9sea| JO} UOHBZIHOWE. Paje|nwnody
000 000 s]assy aseaT
000 000 000 000 000 000 sjasse asea| Buipnioxa jau ‘pajeroaldap Buiaq sjasse eyded |ejo
000 000 000 000 000 000 uoljetoaidap paje|nwnoode |ejo |
000 000 juawdinbg
000 000 sbuip|ing
000 000 sjuawanoidw) pueT
110} uonepaldaq pale|NWwnody
000 000 000 000 000 000 pajeloaidap Buraq sjasse [ejded jejo |
000 000 juawdinb3
000 000 sBuipjng
000 000 sjuawanoldw| pue’
‘pajeoasdap butaq sjasse |ejde)
000 000 000 000 000 000 pajeloaidap buiag jou sjasse jeyded jejo |
000 000 ssaiboid Ul JJOAA
000 000 pue’
:pajeldaldap buiaq jou syasse (eyde)
:sanIANoY adA}-ssauisng
zT1LS8'v0T’L 000 22'2LS06 00'6EEVLL L (00°6£Z'89) 00¥LG°2LL L Jau 'sjasse [e)deD AJAIOR [BJUBLUUIDACS
000 000 000 000 000 000 Jau ‘s}osse ases) |ejo|
000 000 000 000 S}9SSE 3SBI| JOJ UOIJBZIHOLWE Pajejnunddy
000 000 000 000 S}assy asea]
2C€8L'68.L 000 22°2L5'06 00°129°869 (00°201°%¢) 00'82L°2¢L sjasse ases| Buipnioxa jau ‘pajeoaidap Bujaq sjasse |ejideo [ejo
(002¥0°618) 000 000 (00'z¥0'618) (00'5€2789) (00°208°092) uoljetoaidap paje|nwinoge [ejo |
(00'0217987) 000 000 (00°021°982) (00°z6v'02) (00°829'592) juawdinbg
(00'6¥5'6.P) 000 000 (00'6¥56.¥) (ooepL'L8) (00°908"L¥P) sbuipiing
(00°€£729) 000 000 (00°€.€7¢9) 000 (00'c2£¢9) sjuawanoidw) pue
104 uonepadag paleiNWNIdYy
22°522'809't 000 Z2TCLS06 00°€LL LG ) 00'821'+v2 00°685°€6¥'L pajerpaidap bulaq sjasse |ejideo eloL
2T'SZ9'L0S 000 22°29.'59 00'€98°GeY 000 00°€98°GEY juswdinbz
00°05.°2e8 000 000 00°052°2¢8 00821 'v2 00229208 sbuipjing
00°058'€l2 000 00°0S.'te 00°001'6¥2 000 00°001°6¥2 sjuswanoidw| pue
:pajepaldap bujaq syasse [ejded
00'899°GL¥ 000 000 00'899°GLY (00'821'v2) 00'96.'6E¥ pajeloaidap buiag jou sjesse [eydeo [ejo |
00°LSL'G.¢€ 000 000 00°LGL'G.E (00’821 v2) 00'6.2°66€ ssaiboid ut YIopm
00°21S0¥ 000 000 002150y 000 00°215°0p pue’
:pajeroaldap Buiaq jou sjasse |eyded
1SAIJIAIIOY [BIUSWILLIBACSD)
0¢g aunr sasealdag sasealoau| 1 Ajnp GUEITE G EEY | Aine
aosuejeg Buipug asuejeg Isyusunsnipy aouejeg
pajpny upny paypneun

13SSV wio4 s}essy [eude Jo s|npayog Ajunod eleqlieg ejues
0000000 2L 169 ¢t s|enjoy pay” i 22-1z02 Aejue® 3 uolun uewyodolg
sjenjoy pneun




Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary FINANCIAL REPORTS
Santa Barbara County 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals

Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission

42 69112 0000000
Form CA

. ollowing is a summary of the critical data elements contained in your unaudited actual data. Since these data may have
fiscal implications for your agency, please verify their accuracy before filing your unaudited actual financial reports.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: ca (Rev 03/06/2018) Page 1

Form Description Value

CEA Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom Compensation 51.02%
Must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school
districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372)
CEA Deficiency Amount exempt
Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom
compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details.

ESMOE| Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination MOE Met
If MOE Not Met, the 2023-24 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA
GANN Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Government Code Section 7902.1 $290,669.32

If this amount is not zero, it represents an increase to your Appropriations Limit. The Department of
Finance must be notified of increases within 45 days of budget adoption.
Adjusted Appropriations Limit $1,831,363.84
Appropriations Subject to Limit $1,831,363.84
These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to
Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7906 and EC 42132,

ICR Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 8.88%
Fixed-with-carry-forward indirect cost rate for use in 2023-24, subject to CDE approval.

1/15/2021

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:05 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Blochman Union Elementary FINANCIAL REPORTS
Santa Barbara County 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals
School District Certification

42 69112 0000000
Form CA

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:;
To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2021-22 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance
with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby approved and filed by the governing board of
the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed: Date of Meeting: Sep 13, 2022
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2021-22 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy
by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed. Date:
County Superintendent/Designee
(Original signature required)

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

For County Office of Education: For Schooi District:

Danielle Spahn Nancy Shafer

Name Name

District Financial Advisor Interim Business Manager
Title Title

805-964-4710 ext. 5273 805-937-1148 ext. 113
Telephone Telephone

dspahn@sbceo.org blochman@blochmanusd.org
E-mail Address E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0

File: ca (Rev 05/30/2017) Page 1 Printed: 8/18/2022 1.05 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Unaudited Actuals

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals

GENERAL FUND

Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

4269112 0000000
Form CEA

Current Expense Reductions Reductions Current Expense-
PART| - CURRENT Total Expense Reductions of Education (Extracted) (Overrides)* Part I
EXPENSE FORMULA for Year EDP| (SeeNote1) |EDP| (Col1-Col2) |EDP| (See Note 2) (See Note2) [EDP| (Coi3-Col4) |EDP
(1) No. (2) No. (3) No. (4a) (4b) No. (5) No.
- Certificated
Salaries 1,023,733.24 | 301 0.00 | 303 1,023,733.24 | 305 0.00 307 1,023,733.24 | 309
2000 - Classified Salaries 417,717.91 | 311 0.00 | 313 417,717.91 | 315 0.00 317 417,717.91 | 319
3000 - Employee Benefits 574,260.01 | 321 0.00 | 323 574,260.01 | 325 0.00 327 574,260.01 | 329
4000 - Books, Supplies
Equip Replace. (6500) 211,977.45 | 331 9,406.73 | 333 202,570.72 | 335 65,259.90 337 147,310.82 | 339
5000 - Services. . . &
7300 - Indirect Costs 257,733.59 | 341 0.00 { 343 257,733.59 | 345 8,905.41 347 248,828.18 | 349
TOTAL 2,476,015.47 | 365 TOTAL 2,411,850.16 | 369
Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).
Note 2 - in Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372.
* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column 4a and Line 13a.
EDP
PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object No.
1. Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011, . . . ... . . 1100 722,563.12 | 375
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011, . . .. ... .. 2100 163,242.30 | 380
B TR 3101 & 3102 181,305.45 | 382
A PERS. L e 3201 & 3202 42,309.91 | 383
5. OASDI - Regular, Medicare and Alternative. . . . ....... ... ... 3301 & 3302 21,593.90 | 384
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)
(Inciude Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and
ANNUILY PIans). . . .o 3401 & 3402 98,713.70 | 385
' Jnemployment INSUrANCE. . . . . ... o 3501 & 3502 4,750.80 | 390
8. Workers' Compensation INSUTANCE. . . . .. ... ... e 3601 & 3602 5,966.46 | 392
9. OPEB, Active Employees (EC 41372). . ... ... i e 3751 & 3752 0.00
10. Other Benefits (EC 22310). . . ... ..ottt e e 3901 & 3902 0.00 | 393
11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (SUM LINES 1-10). . ... ..o o e e 1,230,445.64 | 395
12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits deducted in Column 2. . . ... o 0.00
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column da (EXtracted). . . .. ... .. ... 0.00 | 396
b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4b (OVermides)™. . . . . .. .. ot e 396
14, TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEF TS, | o o o ot e e e e e ettt 1,230,445.64 | 397
15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%
for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372, . . . . . ... ... 51.02%
16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions

of EC 41374, (If exempt, enter 'X')

PART lll: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the
provisions of EC 41374.

1. Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 556% unified, 50% high) . . . . .. ... exempt
2 Percentage spent by this district (Part I, Line 15) . . .. ... ... 51.02%
3. Percentage below the minimum (Part lll, Line 1 minus LN 2) . . .. .. ... e exempt
4, District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a ord4b (Part |, EDP 369). . . . ... 0ttt 2,411,850.16
5 Deficiency Amount (Part I, Line 3 times Line 4) . . . . .. e et e e e e et et e exempt

[P~ "7 1V: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part |, Column 4b (required)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0

File: cea (Rev 03/17/2021)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:05 PM



Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2021-22
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 2,563,386.83
B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 215,537.34
C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:;
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1. Community Services All 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 0.00
6000-6999
. All except All except |except 6600,
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 6910 65,586.15
5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 0.00
4. Other Transfers Out Al 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 0.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 0.00
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)
All All 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2.
10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C9) , 65,586.15
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) Al All 8000-8699 0.00
L Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures in lines A or D1.
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 2,282,263.34

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0

File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018)

Page 1

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:05 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
2021-22
Annual ADA/
Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A6 and C9)
166.46
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line 11.A) 13,710.58
Section Il - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE
MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has
adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year
amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)
2,133,146.12 10,617.42
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for |~~~ T T |7 S
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section V) 80000 770.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 2,133,146.12 10,617.42
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 1,919,831.51 9,5655.68
C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line 11.B) 2,282,263.34 13,710.58
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00
E. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)
F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2023-24 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:05 PM




Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section Iil, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:05 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Fiscal Year 2021-22 42 69112 0000060
Santa Barbara County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2021-22 2022-23
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals

PRIOR YEAR DATA 2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Actual
(2020-21 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA
are from district's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE)
1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

(Preload/Line D11, PY column) 1,752,913.66 1,752,913.66 1,831,363.84
2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 200.91 200.91 167.01
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Adjustments to 2020-21 Adjustments to 2021-22
3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers R e R R . ; : Sonlan
4. Temporary Voter Approved Increases
5. Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases
6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT .

(Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5) 000} 0.00
7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA

(Only for district lapses, reorganizations and

other transfers, and only if adjustments to the

appropriations fimit are entered in Line A3 above)

B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 2021-22 P2 Report 2022-23 P2 Estimate
(2021-22 data should tie to Principal Apportionment
Software Attendance reports and include ADA for charter schools
reporting with the district)
1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line A6) 167.01 167.01 178.60 178.60
2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line B1 plus B2) o L 167.01 e R T : 178.60
C. CURRENT YEAR LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE 2021-22 Actual 2022-23 Budget

AID RECEIVED
TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 2,250.74 2,250.74 2,251.00 2,251.00
2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) 449,729.94 449,729.94 449,840.00 449,840.00
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) 14,882.75 14,882.75 14,868.00 14,968.00
6. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) 1,078.97 1,078.97 795.00 795.00
7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 347,687.61 347,687.61 280,387.00 280,387.00
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) 1,015,872.84 1,015,872.84 948,679.00 948,679.00
9. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10.  Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1. Comm. Redevelopment Funds (objects 8047 & 8625) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14.  Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Non-L.CFF

Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0.00 Q.OO ‘ 0.00
15.  Transfers to Charter Schools S T e e R i = sl R I

in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096) :
16.  TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS

(Lines C1 through C15) 1,831,502.85 0.00 1,831,502.85 1,696,920.00 0.00 1,696,920.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
17. To General Fund from Bond interest and Redemption

Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES

(Lines C16 plus C17) 1,831,502.85 0.00 1,831,502.85 1,696,920.00 0.00 1,696,920.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 07/01/2022) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:05 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Fiscal Year 2021-22

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2021-22 2022-23
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS
19a. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs.
3301 & 3302; do not include negotiated amounts) 27,455.68 33,128.34
19b. Qualified Capital Outlay Projects
19¢. Routine Restricted Maintenance Account (Fund 01, Resource
8150, Objects 8900-8999)
0.00 0.00
OTHER EXCLUSIONS
20.  Americans with Disabilities Act
21. Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation
Costs
22. Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates v i L
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 0.00 0.00 27,455.68 0.00 0.00 33,128.34
STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
24. LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 2,021,312.00 2,021,312.00 1,897,263.00 1,897,263.00
25.  LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) (25,051.56) (26,051.56) 0.00 0.00
26. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED
(Lines C24 plus C25) 1,996,260.44 0.00 1,996,260.44 1,897,263.00 0.00 1,897,263.00
DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
27. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62: objects 8000-8799) 3,853,786.43 3,853,786.43 2,771,484.82 2,771,484.82
28. Total interest and Return on Investments
(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 15,083.83 15,083.83 0.00 0.00
D. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2021-22 Actual 2022-23 Budget
PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A6) 1,752,913.66 | - 1,831,363.84
2. Inflation Adjustment 1.0573} 1.0755
3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided
by [A2 plus A7]) (Round to four decimal places) 0.8313 1.0694
4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 1,540,694.52 2,106,324.26
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 1,831,502.85 1,696,920.00
6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation
a.  Minimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of
$120 times Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater
than Line C26 or less than zero) 20,041.20 21,432.00
b.  Maximum State Aid in Local Limit
(Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23;
but not less than zero) 0.00 442,532.60
C. Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit
(Greater of Lines D6a or D6b) 20,041.20 442,532.60
7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes
a.  interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by
[Lines C27 minus C28] times [Lines D5 plus D6c}) 7,275.47 0.00
b.  Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a) 1,838,778.32 1,696,920.00
8. State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line D6a,
or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater
than Line C26 or less than zero) 20,041.20 442,532.60
9. Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit Lt
a. Local Revenues (Line D7b) 1,838,778.32
b.  State Subventions (Line D8) 20,041.20
€. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23) 27,455.68
d.  TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
(Lines D9a plus D9b minus DYc) 1,831,363.84

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 07/01/2022)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:05 PM




Blochman Union Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2021-22

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2021-22 2022-23
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals

10. Adjustments to the Limit Per

Government Code Section 7902.1 Lk

(Line D9d minus D4) 290,669.32 |
SUMMARY 2021-22 Actual 2022-23 Budget
11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit ’ 5 L et S

(Lines D4 plus D10) 1,831,363.84 2,106,324.26
12, Appropriations Subject to the Limit

{Line D9d) 1,831,363.84

* Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column.

Nancy Shafer

Gann Contact Person

805-937-1148

Contact Phone Number

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0

File: gann-d (Rev 07/01/2022)

Page 3 of 3

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:05 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Blochman Union Elementary 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage
occupied by general administration.

A.  Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 45,264.17
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a

contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800. 94,440.00
b. ifan amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

interim Business Manager; fiscal oversight; .70 FTE

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 1,970,446.99

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part Ill, Lines A5 and A8) 7.09%

~art Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition

to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resuiting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Il from base costs to the indirect cost pool. 0.00
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part Il from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:.05 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part Ill - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 176,594.97
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 0.00
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 5.160.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 14,414.96
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 146.63
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part I, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 196,316.56
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 14,643.94
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 210,960.50
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,365,144.05
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 453,946.27
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 137,503.96
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 8000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part lll, Line A4) 133,803.42
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part IlI, Line A3) 0.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 7,887.39
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Iil, Line A5) 188,899.03
12, Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Il Line A6) 1,921.52
13.  Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. lLess: Normal Separation Costs (Part If, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormai or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B) 0.00
14.  Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 9,717.07
15, Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16.  Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
17.  Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 75,982.81
18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
19.  Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 2,374,805.52
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B19) 8.27%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2023-24 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aclic)
“ (Line A10 divided by Line B19) 8.88%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 2 of 3

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:05 PM




Unaudited Actuals
Blochman Union Elementary 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8) 196,316.56

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 0.00

2, Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (7.65%) times Part lll, Line B19); zero if negative 14,643.94

2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (7.65%) times Part IlI, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (0%) times Part Ill, Line B19); zero if positive 0.00

J.  Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) 14,643.94

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part I1l, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: not applicable

Option 2. Preliminary propesed approved rate (Part I1l, Line D) if cne-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lIl, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Partlll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) 14,643.94

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 3 of 3 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:.05 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Blochman Union Elementary 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR

Approved indirect cost rate: 7.65%
Highest rate used in any program: 0.00%

Eligible Expenditures

{Objects 1000-5999 Indirect Costs Charged Rate
Fund Resource except 4700 & 5100) (Objects 7310 and 7350) Used

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/10/2020) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 8/18/2022 1.05 PM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2021

Unaudited Actuals
-22 Unaudited Actuals

42 69112 0000000

LOTTERY REPORT Form L
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds
Lottery:
Lottery: Transferred to Instructional
Unrestricted Other Resources Materials
Description Object Codes (Resource 1100) | for Expenditure | (Resource 6300)* Totals
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00 24 375.70 8,699.54 33,075.24
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 37,624.51 ¢ ERE . 17,841.26 55,465.77
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted o
Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
6. Total Available
(Sum Lines A1 through A5) 37,624.51 24,375.70 26,540.80 88,541.01
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 SR 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 28,719.10 26,540.80’ 55,259.90
5. a. Services and Other Operating e
Expenditures (Resource 1100) 5000-5999 8,905.41 8,905.41
b. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999, except ‘ - i
Expenditures (Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
c. Duplicating Costs for
Instructional Materials
(Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
6. Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out
a. To 'Other Districts, County 7911 7991
Offices, and Charter Schools 7222',77221821’,7282' 0.00 0.00
b. To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223,
7283,7299 0.00 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 ]
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Sum Lines B1 through B11 ) 37,624.51 0.00 26,540.80 64,165.31
C. ENDING BALANCE
(Must equal Line A6 minus Line B12) 9797 0.00 24,375.70 0.00 24, 375.70
D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
“hase of instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
Fite: lot (Rev 02/24/2016)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/18/2022 1:05 PM



Wd S0l ¢c0z/gl/g ‘patuldg

140 | afey

(9102/50/50 Aey) yerad i3j14
022202 - 21emyog Buipoday eoueuy SOVS
uoieonpy jo jdeq ejuioyed

0001

00°01

00°0

000

$10)36 ] UONEJONY [EI0L D

(19 % €1 spung) euaRze)

(c1 pung) WEWASASA PIUD

(T1 punJ) uohieonpd ynpy

(009€ uonounyg)
uoneuodsuel] pdng

(0028 uonoun,)
sasea]
pue SjuaYy senIioed

(00+8-0018 suonoung)
suonerado
pUB 30UBUUIRIA] JuURld

2 661€-001 € suonoung)
sadia1ag poddng jidng

(00,7 uonoung)
uoneJISIuipY [O0YdS

(S6+Z-07T suonouny)

$32INOSIY [euoionysu]

12410 pue A30[ouyds9]
‘eIpay ‘Areiqi]

(00ZZ-001¢ suououny)
uonENSIUIPY pue
woisiatadng [euoponsuy

payiodsuea] sjidng

TS Tcctecciccoooooo- sjpud[eAIRby Wi [f[ng 12ydea ] -

. uondudsaq spuny YO

S201A12§ Juawdo]aAd pUe a1)) p[1y) 0058

$321AlRS Ajunuwio)) 0018

19110 - AousBeuoN 0S1L

[euonieanpg - AouseuoN ol1L
uonpdridseq sjeon) 19§10

4004 0009

(100¢ 01 paredo[e) uonesnpy [e1oads 6665-000S

Uonednpy Welsy [0332

{enguiig 09LY

uonEdNpy [edIUYd3] 1931E] NPy 0€9%

UOLEDND [BUON93LI0D JNpY 079

s191uay Aprig juapuadapu] Inpy 019%

NPV “UOHEINPY JejnSay oIy

LionEoNpy [Ed[UYdI] 12318 008¢

swe13o1d ATepuodas paziferoadsg 00L€

s[ooyds Aeq@ Aunwiwo) 085¢

sfooyds Aunuioddo 00bE

siua)) Aprug suspuadapu] 00€€

S]00U2S UOLENUNRUOY) 00Z¢

SI00YdS SANRUIRIY 001¢

00°01 00°01 8571 Z1-Y "uonednpy re[ngay ottt

uareIapury-aid 1000
uodudsa(q S[eos) [euondINIsuf

(v aul} uj sainypuadxe paynqiisipun aje aiay)
J1 w02 & 10J papasu AJuo I SI019€] UOIEIO[[Y :310N)
(syo1084 1d (syoroed NO (syowed nO (syoroed 14 (syor0ed 3 L4 (syoroed 414 (syoroed 314 :[80D 4q (s)101084 wonred0[|Y Jajuy °g
000 S1'890°C 66°€1£°€0T 00°0 £IP90°ELT 00°0 000 (andus s1030€] U0 paseq PI)EIO[[¥ 3 [[IM) 0006 PUE 0000 SIEOD
‘79 pue ‘60 ‘10 spuny ‘saxnyipuadxy pajnqusipu] Jo junowy °y
(006¢

4vdOd wio4
0000000 CLL69 c¥

s}s00) Hoddng Joj (4v) si0joE 4 UOIEDO||Y 40 SINPBYDS
Hoday js0) weiboly
Spun4 S|ooyog Jayey ) pue pun4 |eisuag)
221202

slenjoy £

Teun

Aunon eleqieg ejues
Kiejuawa|g uoluf uewydolg




INd 50°} 2202/81/8 ‘pajuld . | abeg (9102/50/50 A9Y) 4od 314
0'2'2Z0z - @Jemyjos Buuoday [eloueuly SOVS
uoljesnp3 jo ydaq eluiogeD

£€8°98¢°¢95°C 9C1LE LS 8L'SHY'ETE 69'69S°TSI°T LTV 8LY WETIYLI] Sa.ImIpuUAdXy spuny s|00yds -==-
J3)IEBY) pUE puny [BIAUIS) [BIO],
000 oo 000 (0s€L 13190
BRI ‘017, uonauny ‘9 ‘60 ‘10 SPUN Jo 19N)
; . E : spun,] Jay1Q 03 SI9JSuei], 1S0D) 1911pu]
€9°L16°0T £9°L16°0C 000 000 (7 sul DV sewy [¢) aul| DV -
+ ¢ uwnjo)]) uoljepunoy ‘elR1Rye) spuny
i “uawdoaAaa( pIyD ‘uotieonpq INpy REYIiTe)
81'8LE°CI 81'8LETI 08I0 BPUYIO —
S1'985°¢9 S1'985°S9 uonONISUC)) 29 UonISIboy Sanijioe] -—--
000 000 asudiajug —
€L°90v°6 €L°901°6 $30IAI5S POO] —
- L 1 ,v BN e e LT $1500) PO
000 S a1 0070 000 000 000 $331A19¢ Juswdo[aAa( pue a1e) pIIyd 0058
000 , : . 000 000 000 000 S301AIAS AjTUnuIwo) 0018
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 12Y10 - ADUITBUON 0SIL
000 000 000 000 000 [euoreINpy - AoUdBeuoN orrL
s[eos) YO
000 000 000 000 000 (d/00¥) 31d/D [euonednodQ [euo1day| 0009
81°ThETIT 86'97E°CE 0T'ST10°0€T 000 0T'ST10°0€T uoneonpy [e102dS|  6665-000S
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 uoneonpy JUeISIN 0S8y
000 000 000 000 000 Jenaufig 09LY
000 000 000 00°0 0070 uonedNpy [BOIUYDD ] 19357 1NpY 0e9v
000 000 00°0 000 000 uonednpy [BUONOILIO) NPV 029
000 000 0070 0070 000 s1jua) Apny§ juspuadapu] )npy 019%
000 000 000 00°0 000 NPy ‘uonednpy Ie[nsay orty
000 000 00°0 000 000 uonednpy [BSIUYd3] 193Ie)) 008¢
000 000 000 000 000 swe5o1d A1epuodag pazijerdads 00L¢
000 000 000 000 000 §10042§ AB(q AJIUNWIWOD 11993
000 00°0 000 000 000 sjooydps Aunyoddo 00v¢
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 s1ojua) Apni§ Juspuadapuf 00¢¢
000 000 0070 000 000 S[ooyoS uohienuiuo’) 00c¢e
000 000 00°0 000 000 S[O0YDS 2ATIBUWI Y 001¢
99°SSL°T61°T L1'TOT0LT 6V vSSTTO] LTIV 8LY TT 801 vl T1—>] ‘uopeonpy Je[nsay OITl
000 000 000 000 000 UdLEZIapUTY-21d 1000
s[eon
LS [euOnINIISU]
g uuwno) ~ ¢ uwnj)  uwm[oy ¢ uwnjo)y Z uano) T Uwnjo) RAND Y /WelSo1g J20D
(S + ¥+ €709) (DO 9Mpayog) [ 3u DVD YIS X € '109) (T+1709) (OV 9npayos) (DDA 3npayps)
weilold $1S0D) 1910 150D [elo1qng pareoo||y pasiey) 10211
£q s150D) [BIOL UIpy [BIU)D 150D 19311(]
uoday 1509 wesboid
¥Dd wio4 spun4 sjooyog Jaueyd pue pun4 [eJsuss Auno) eleqieg ejues
0000000 CLL69CY [AANT A Alejuswa|3 uolun uewyoolg

S|enjoy panpneun




Wd S0:L ZZ0Z/glL/8 pajuld | abeyq (9102/50/50 Aay) 12d 8ji14
0'Z'220z - atemyos Buipoday [eioueul4 SOVS
uoneoanp3 jo idaq eiuiojle)

0058 PUe 0018 SIEOR 10J 661L-001L SuonIumy ,

TIPS T 7000 000 , 000 To00 o000 100" €T°L60°8Z1 [00521T 19p5°801 00'11Z°0L I AR ! 150 padaey) 19aq €101 |
000 000 000 000 000 7 000 000 000 000 3OS 0058
: g juswdoppad pue 918D PrIYD
000 000 “"o0'0 1000 000 N YO 000 ooo T T Togo P - SJIAISS AlUNWwo) 0018
"00'0 000 000 000 7000 000 T 000 000 000 T 000 000 ‘ TRYIG - KusSeuoN| oSl
foo0 "Todo 000 1000 000 000 000 000 Fo00T T T o000 ;000 ” [eUOHESRPY - AotiaFeuoN ol1L
i ﬁ : ; ; ” S[eon) 13410
Il I H H
! —— I e N e -
7000 | 000 000 o000 000 00°0 00°0 000 4/00d] 0009 |
' i : | ; | '
- L H R ! g et .
000 1000 000 | $Y'02Z19 00°S71'T 1000 00'180°69 7L'885L6 , uonesnpy [e10adS| 66650005 |
000 000 EE 7000 1000 o 1 000 7000 : uoneanpg WIS 058%
7600 000 000 000 000 7000 000 ‘000 T T Tooo 7000 renduiig 09LY
:
[ ; : I . -
000 7000 000 000 000 | 000 000 000 000 000 uonEonpd,  0£9%
i ! ; [eownyas ], 19ase)) NPy
e [P | P
000 000 000 000 000 | 000 000 000 000 000 UONESPY [eUOHS3LI0) NPV 079%
000 000 000 T 000 000 7000 000 1000 000 00 ST TSR 019
i Apnig 1uspuadapuy Inpy !
1000 000 7000 000 000 000 000 oo0 T 600 T T T T npy Golieonpd nday; olly |
7000 B 7000 00 000 000 000 000 [T USHESApY [BOIUYD3 ] 19318 008¢€
000 T e0%0 000 ] o007 Moo T T 000 000 000 000 sweiford T o0LE
: ! ; : Aiepuooag pazienads
7000 000 1000 000 T o0 000 7000 000 000 s|ooyog Aeq Amnwiwe)| T 05sE
000 . 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 : sfooyds Auniioddo 00vE
I | !
_ ; . i - R R SO S s __
000 000 000 000 7000 000 000 7000 000 S167U87) Aphig Juspusdapu] 00€€
H : |
: et | R
7000 1000 7000 000 000 7000 000 000 000 000 $|00YDS UONENUNUO) 00Z¢€
! i
000 000 000 000 000 oo 000 feoo T Joo6 T o000 SO0 SARUIIY.  001€
TTR01 Phr 000 000 000 00 [sU9L8'99 000 PIObS801 | 000ET1 T €€'656°I9T1 i i~ “udneanpq IenSay o111
Je00 o0 oo ] 000 000 777 looo 000 000 000 000 : Ua1IRSISpUI-3id 1000
! . S|eos)
! T T T e T ' [euoudNIST)
T L ;- (00,8 uonouny) {oovs 012, 1055% ‘666L| (6665 (6667 (009€ wonound) ; (006€ PUE 091€ | (OOLZ Uopauni) (s6vz (ootz (6661 weigoigjoadly Tl T Ren !
; i -0018 SUOHOUNY) | -Q0OL SUOHOUNY) | -Q0QS SUOHOUND) | -0OQF SUOHOUNI) I -011€ suonoung) -0ZpT suonoung) | 01z suonaung) | -000t suondsuni)
: : i
, 53589 suonesadQ pue UONBHSIWILPY  [SIOIAISS AIUNWLIOD| $ITIAIG ATe[iouy |uonenodsuel] pidn i $301AL3S {  UOHRNSILIWPY $321n0$3Y uonensunupy | uodNIsu]
| pue SIUY SIMIE] | SOURUAMR JuRld {eIouan) * woddng pdng |[ooydg [euORONIISU] JOYIQ | pue uoISiAIsdng
| | i pue ASojouyoa], [euoioruIsuy ;
W ﬁ ; , ,_ W ‘epay “AiBiqr |
S - , R | el L o i ! _ ! e
(020Q) sis0d pabieyd o211Q 40 SNPaYIS
Hoday 150D weuboud
HOd uloS Spun4 Sj0oydS JaUBYD pPuB pun4 [eIauss) Aluno) esequeg ejues
0000000 CL 169 Cv Zz-lzoeg AlBjusWwa|3 uotu uewyooig

sienioy  ‘pneun



Nd S0:L 220z/8L/8 :Pauld | abed (9102/50/50 A9Y) Jod :8)14
0'2'2202 - 8iemyos Buntoday [epueuld SOVS
uoneonpd jo jdag eiuloye)
LT VY '8LY 000 ¥1°78€°60C €I H90°€LT §150)) 110ddng pajedo[y [e30]
000 e 000 o (19 pue ¢ spuny) eLa1ae) --
00°0 000 000 00°0 (Z1 pun,) JuewdoaA3 PIIYD --
000 000 ; (11 punyg) uonednpy Inpy --
L i spuny 13410
000 000 000 000 "$OAG Juswido[aae(g pue a1ed p{IyD) 0058
000 000 000 000 SOIAIDG AJUNWIWOD) 0018
00°0 000 000 00°0 Iay)Q - AduddeuoN 0S1L
000 000 000 000 [euoneanpy - A>usSeuoN 011L
m—NOU 12910
00°0 000 000 000 d/00Y 0009
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 (1006 01 pa3ed0][e) uonedNpy [e103dS 6665-000S
000 000 000 000 uoneonpy JueISIA 0S8Y
000 000 000 000 [engurjig 09LY
00°0 000 000 000 uoneoONpy [BdIUYIR], 1931e)) }[NPY 0£9%
000 000 000 000 uonedNpy [BUONIILIO] NPy 079%
000 000 000 000 s1ajua) ApmiS Juspuadapu] }npy 019¢
000 000 000 000 InpY ‘uoneonpy Jensay Ol1Y
000 000 000 000 uoneonpy [edIuyda], 193Ie) 008¢
000 000 000 000 SwreISo1d ATepuodsg paziferdadg 00L€
000 000 000 000 sjooyog A Aunwwo) 05S¢
000 000 000 00°0 s[ooya§ Ayunroddp 00v€
000 000 000 000 s1ajua) Apmig juspuadapuy 00€€
000 000 000 000 S[00YOS UoNENUNUO) 00Z¢
000 000 000 000 S[00Y9S SANBUIRY 001¢
LTIVY LY 0070 ¥1°78€°60T €1 ¥90°€LT 71— ‘uoneonpy Jen3ay OI11
000 000 000 000 USlIe3Iopur-a1d 1000
m—&oU [euononasuy
[e10], panodsuer] spidng S11U[) WOOISSe[) sjus[eAInby swi | -[[n4 wel3old Jo adK], [e0D
(4V¥Dd uoyg uo ndur sio3oef uo paseq) siso)) woddng pa1ed20[|Y
(Ov) siso poddng psjedo|ly 40 8|npeyds
Hoday 1509 welboid
¥0d wio4 Spun4 s|ooyds Jspey) pue pund [Biauss) Ajuno) eleqieq ejuesg

0000000 CL 169 2V

¢c-120¢
S[eny pajpneun

Alejuswia|3 uolun uewyoolg



Wd G0:L ¢20¢/8L/8 pajulld | abed (1102/v2/S0 A9Y) 1od o)1y
0'2'220¢ - aiemyos Buipoday |eroueul4 SOVS
uoneonp3 jo ydeq eluioyen
AXVmo..E Aemdwv mumoU ﬁowﬁoo:< ﬁﬂ& COMLNJU uuo.:ﬁ 0] mumoU =cm«&.~ummﬂmsﬁ< —N.SQQO .“o omu&m .ﬁ
ZEYOY10€T (SD + €9) $150D Pajedo[[V pue padiey) 12 [BI0L, A
€OvE] 81 spun, Iay)() Ul S1S0)) pasrey) J03IL(] [B10], S
000 (0016 1da9%2 *6665-0001 S103[QQ °LS % 61 Spun) uoyepunoy ¥
€9 P€8°8Y1 (0016 3d29%3 “6665-0001 S19[QO 19 2 €1 spunyg) BldRR) €
00°0 (0016 1da9x9 “6665-000T SI2IQQ “Z1 puny) 1wawdoaadg priyy ¢
000 (0016 3da9Xa ‘6665-0001 S199[qQ ‘11 pung) uonednpg Inpy |
spuny J3y)Q Ul §)s0)) pasdieyq) 11 D
69°69S°7S1°C spun,] SJoOYdS Iayey)) pue pun,] [BIdUL) UI SIS0 PIJeIO[[V pUB padrey)) 103Ii(] [BI0] ¢
LTOVYSLY ([er0 7 uwn[o) YD WHO,{ WOL) SIS0) PIILdO[[V [BI0], ¢
L ETIPLI T (fero] ‘1 uwnjo) “YDd Wlo,| WoIJ) s1S0)) PagIey)) 1091 [B10], |
spuny s[ooyds J3)1ey)) pue puny [eIdUIL) Ul §)50)) PIJBIO[[V pPuUt pasieq) 1.11[q ‘g
8L SYY€TE spun,] S[ooydS Iauey)) pue pun, [eIsUaL) Ul S]SO)) UOHBISTUIPY [BNUd) [BI0] ¢
0070 (666L V
0001 S199[G0 ‘0000 [8OD ‘Q00LL UOLOUNY ‘79 PUB ‘6() ‘() Spun,]) SuIssaoold ele(] pIzI[enus)
9¢ T8V V81 (666L-0001 392190 ‘0000 €
180D ‘01¢L 1d99Xd 009L-00TL SUOOUNY 79 PUR ‘6 [( SPUN,]) UOHRNSIUIWPY [BIAUD) 13Y10
00°091°S (666L-0001 $3193190 ‘0006 ¢
PUB 6669-0000 STBOD ‘161L-061L SUOHIUN,] ‘79 PUB ‘6() ‘[( SPUN) SIpNY [EIoULUl,] [BWIXY
T E08°cel (666.-0001 S13[Q0 ‘0006 [
PUB 6669-0000 STBOD ‘081,-001 . suonodun,f ‘79 pue ‘6( ‘10 spun,]) juspusuuadng pue preogq
spunj s[ooyqog J191Iey) pue puny [eldUar) Ul §)50)) HONLNSIUIWPY [eU) 'V

(OVD) $1S0D UoHEIISILILPY [BIUSD JO 9INPBYDS

Auno) eieqleg ejueg
AejusWwia|g uoiun uewyoo|g

yoday 1500 weiboid

¢cie0c
s|endy pajipneun

+0d wioH
0000000 ¢l 169 ¥



Wd S0'L TZ0Z/8L/8 pajuud | 8b2d (zz0Z/2 1L /w0 AeY) 1od (9|14
02220z - lemyog Bupoday |eoueuly SOVS
uonjeanp3 4o ydaq eiusoyiied

9¢TLELS SV 8LETI €1°985°69 000 €L90Y'6 $150) /YO [EI0L

8Y'8LETT Sy'8LETI , (666L-000T s1991q0)

E o3InQ 12410

C198559 $1986C9 {0099-0001 $193140)

uonINISUo)) 29 uolismboy sanIfIoe ]

000 (0169-00¥9 “6665-0001 $193[90)

asudigjuyg

€L90V°6 €L90V6 {0169-00¥9 “6665-0001 S13[0)

SIJIAIRG POO]

[el0], (6666-0006 SuomAUNY) 0058 wonoun) (6009 GorRun) (00L¢ uonoun,y) AAndY Jo adAL
o31nQ 12110 uono/nIsuo) ssudiauyg SIVIAISG POO]
29 uomIsINboy sanife]
(D0) s1s09 18410 J0 8NPayIS
poday 150 weiboiyd

¥Dd wio4 Spun4 sjooyoss Japeys pue pun4 |eiausq) Aluno) eleqieg ejues

0000000 CL169 v

¢e-leoc
S[endy paypneun

Kleluslwa|3 uoluMn uewyoolg



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary 2021-22 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County General Fund Form SEAS
Special Education Revenue Allocations
Setup

Current LEA: 42-69112-0000000 Blochman Union Elementa

(Enter a SELPA ID
from the list below
then save and close)

Selected SELPA: AR

POTENTIAL SELPAS FOR THIS LEA DATE APPROVED
1D SELPA-TITLE (from Form SEA)
AR Santa Barbara County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: seas (Rev 03/01/2019) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 8/18/2022 1:06 PM



Wd 60°Z ZZ0zZ/L1/8 ‘Paud

2o | abed

(L2oz/veico roy) ewss 3|4
0'2'2202 - alemyjog Buipoday |eloueuld SOVS
uoneonp3 Jo ydeq elwojied

00'650°C S1S00 TVLOL
000
(6665-0006 SIE0D '0185-0LYE *® 821E-000E SI0INOSDI
‘s|eob |je 'geeg 1d99%a ‘O0PE-0LEE S894N0STY) SI0IN0SaY
|elap3a- 0} S3NUIADY PILOLISIIUN WO} SUOHNGUIUOD (8537 0868
00'650°CY 000 00'6S0°€Y 000 000 000 000 000 0868 103780 340438 Tv1OL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SIS0 103JIpU| [BJOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 punpiajuj - siso 103lIpu] Jo sI9jsuel) 0seL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S1S0Q) 1034IpUf JO SUBjsuel | oLeL
00'650'Cy 000 00'650°€Y 000 000 000 000 000 1500 10a1i( [e10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 WIS IG9Q  BEVL-0EYL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 slooyos |e1oadg ajels ockL
000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 (0169 03[GO 2 0099 WalQO 1dadxa) AepnQ lended  6669-0009
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sainypuadx3 BunesadQ JaLRO pue sadlRS 66650005
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sal|ddng pue sxoog  6664-000F
€L IEV'8 €L°/EV'8 000 000 000 000 000 sHjauag saholdws  666£-000€
/2'608'9C 12608'9C 000 000 000 000 000 saueles payisseld  6662-0002
007C18'2 0071827 000 000 000 000 000 saliejes pajeolIua)  666L-0004
(s8¢ 1dooxa ‘6665-000¢ S8NOSAI ‘Z9 PuE ‘60 ‘10 SPUN) STUNLIANIJIXI TvH3a3d
02'510°0€ 000 ¥Ov.98E) 000 000 000 000 9lLYE' L6 S1S00 VY10l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SU0lEI0|lY YO d PUE SISOD 103LipU| [BJOL
000 000 suolieao|ly Hoday 1s00 welbold  vyod
000 000 000 000 punyaiu| - s1s0) 0allpu} Jo SI3jsuel) 0sel
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1500 103lIpu[ JO SJBJSUBLL olel
02°SL0'0EL 000 y0¥.9'8EL 000 000 000 000 G sisoQ walg [ejo)
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0B I9aQ  BEVL0EPL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjooyos |e1oads aels ocLL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (0169 WalAO 3 0099 WalqO 1daoxe) Aepng euded  6669-0009
006zl 000 000 000 000 000 0052l saunypuadx3 Sunesad JaYQ pue SJINBS  6665-0005
¥5'0S6'S $5056'€ 000 000 000 000 000 sal|ddng pue sj00g  666-000%
950567 €12el'le 000 000 000 000 €8'18/'12 sjyouag sakoldws  666£-000€
/2'608'9C 1260892 000 000 000 000 000 salle(eg payIssel) 66620002
£€8'G29'LYL 0516108 000 000 000 000 cEVeEY'L9 saueles paleduIled  666L-0004
(6666-0000 S92uN0S3J (29 ' ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNJ) STUNLIANTAXT TVLOL
8l x ANNO2 1idNd a3LvolldnNann e
le1ol JSiuawisnipy {0945 1e09) {oc2s 1e0D) {0125 1e0D) {0905 1€09) {0505 1€0D) (100S [BOD) uonduasag apo) 1920
A A} wwm( sjuapnig sjueiu] .:O_umu:Um uw__w_umaw SIVIAIBS UQEUOQW:D
‘uofjeanp3 “oadg |ooyssald leyoads wesboigd pazijeuoiboy ‘uonjeanp3y
‘uoneanpg pazijeuoibay {e1cads
je1oadg

VYINIS Hoday
0000000 ZL 169 Z¥

(AD-37) v31 Aq saunypuadx3 22-1202
Jea A uosuedwo?) [BnjOv ‘SA [BNOY Z22-1202

Hoy3 jo eourUBIT

S|enpy | eun

teonp3 |eroads

£fwno) eleqleg ejues

Key

3 uolun uewyoolg



Wd 60°¢ 22oe/L1/8 ‘pawld

VW3S Loday
0000000 ZL169 2¥

2 40 ¢ abed

(1202/¥2/c0 AsY) ewas 314
022202 - a1emyog Buipoday (eoueuly SOVS
uoneonp3 jo jdaq enwojied

‘uwinjo9 suswsnipy ay; Ul
swnowe Aue Jo suoneuejdxa YjIm 19ays [eUOHIppe Ue YoelY .,

$0'091 vl SISOD IVIOL
Y0091 ¥
(6665-0005 sleob ‘0pz. 8 ‘0159
‘0059 1d30xa ‘01820109 *? 6662-000Z S32.n0sal 's{eoh
1le ‘0¥ *® ‘0159 ‘0059 'GBEE S@AUNOSAY) S30IN0SAY
9lE1S 0} SANUAAIY PAJOUISAIUN WO SUOHNGLIUCD 0868
000 (uonoas saunypuadx3 [BJSPa WOJ)) S30IN0SAY
|eJapad 0] SShUaAsy pajouUlsaIun Wolj suoingliuod) 0868
000 0868 LO3rd0 350439 TV.LOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SIS0 J03UIpUf [E10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 punpaju| - SIS0 PRUIPU| JO SIajSUBI) 05€L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SIS0 103lIpU) JO SUBjsuel) oLEL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjsoD paud [ejo L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 WIARS 1930 BEVLOEYL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 slooyds [e1oads slels ocLL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (0169 130 2 0099 PAIQQ 1ds0x3) AeNQ fended  6669-0009
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sainjipuadx3 BunesadQ Jay0 pue S3IABS  6665-0005
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sa||ddng pue sjoog  6667-000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 syyeuag aakoldwy  666€-000€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 saueles payissetd  6662-0002
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 salie|eg pajeoyiua)  6661-0001
(6666-0008 *® 6661-0000 S92UN0S3J 1Zg @ ‘60 ‘L0 SPUN) STUNLIGNIJX3 V201
02'956'981 o S1S0D Tv.10L
000 {uonoas sainypuadx3 [ejapad WOY) S30IN0SIY
jelapad 0] SSNUIAY pAJDUIsaIuUn Wol) suoinguuod 0868
02956981 $0'519'G6 N 0868 103rg0 340439 Tv.L0L
000 000 000 000 000 SUOHEDO|IY HOd PUE SISOD 19311pu| [BI0L
000 e & 000 suotjesol|y poday 1so) weiboid vHOd
000 000 000 000 000 000 punjiaju; - s} 10R.IpUf JO SUajsuel ) 0S€L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SIS0 193.1pU| JO SUBjsue] oLeL
02'956'981 000 $0'519'G6 000 000 000 000 oL L¥E L6 sjs00 palq [ejoL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0IMRS 1990 BEVL-OEYL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S|ooYds [e10ads alels oelL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (0169 13q0 *® 0099 103[qQ 1dsax8) ABNNQ |eKdeD  6669-0009
00'szle 000 000 000 000 000 00521 sainypuadx3 BupeladQ Jayl0 pue SIAIBS  6665-0005
¥S056'E ¥50%6 € 000 000 000 000 000 sa|iddng pue s3oog  666¥-000%
€8'990'LY 00'582'61 000 000 000 000 €8'18.71C siysuag aakoldws  666€-000€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 saueles payIssel)  6662-0002
€8°CL86EL 0S'61€°CL 000 000 000 000 €EPEY' L9 seyeleg pAjedyIuR)  6661-0001
(6666-0009 ® 'S8SE ‘6662-0000 $321N0S31 29 8 ‘60 ‘L0 SPUN) STUNLIANIIXI TvI0T ANV LVLS
le10L «Susunsnipy {0925 e0D) {o£Ls 1e09) (o145 [e0D) {0905 1809) {0505 1209) {1005 [e0D) uondudsaq T REE CTo)
22 seby sjuspms sjueju| ‘uonesnpgy isije1oads ELITEETS payioadsun
‘uoneonp3z "oadg |ooyosaid {eloeds welboid pazijeuoibay ‘uoneanp3
‘uopeanpg pazijeuoibay |e190ds
|e1oads

(A0-37) v31 Aq saunypusdx3 zz-120z
Jea A uosiiedwod |enjov ‘SA [BNRY Z2-1202

H0}43 JO BoUBRUBUI

1eonp3 |eads

sjenpoy Bun

Awno) eleqleg ejueg
Aey J uolun uewyoolg




Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort
Santa Barbara County 2021-22 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year

2020-21 Expenditures by LEA (LE-PY)

42 69112 0000000
Report SEMA

2020-21 Expenditures
1.

Enter Total Costs amounts from the 2020-21 Report SEMA, 2020-21 Expenditures by
LEA (LE-CY) worksheet, Total Column, for the State and Local Expenditures section
and the Local Expenditures section

Enter audit adjustments of 2020-21 special education expenditures from
SACS2022ALL data, not included in Line 1 (explain below)
(Funds 01, 09, and 62; resources 0000-2999 & 6000-9999; Object 9793)

A. State and Local

B. Local Only

170,915.65

19,695.65

0.00

0.00

Enter restatements of 2021-22 special education beginning fund balances from
SACS2022ALL data, not included in Line 1 (explain below)
(Funds 01, 09, and 62; resources 0000-2999 & 6000-9999; Object 9795)

0.00

0.00

Enter any other adjustments, not included in Line 1 (explain below)

0.00

0.00

2020-21 Expenditures, Adjusted for 2021-22 MOE Calculation
{Sum lines 1 through 4)

170,915.65

19,695.65

C. Unduplicated Pupil Count
1.

Enter the unduplicated pupil count reported in 2020-21 Report SEMA,
2020-21 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) worksheet

2. Enter any adjustments not included in Line C1 (explain below)

22.00

0.00

3. 2020-21 Unduplicated Pupil Count, Adjusted for 2021-22 MOE Calculation

(Line C1 plus Line C2)

22.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: sema (Rev 04/14/2010) Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/11/2022 2:10 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Blochman Union Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County 2021-22 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A)

SELPA: Santa Barbara County (AR)

This form is used to check maintenance of effort (MOE) for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA or is a single-LEA SELPA. If a
member of a SELPA, submit this form together with the 2021-22 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) and the 2020-21 Expenditures by LEA (LE-PY) to
the SELPA AU. If a single-LEA SELPA, submit the forms to the CDE.

Per the federal Subsequent Years Rule, in order to determine the required level of effort, the LEA must look back to the last fiscal year in which the
LEA maintained effort using the same method by which it is currently establishing the compliance standard. To meet the requirement of the
Subsequent Years Rule, the LMC-A worksheet has been revised to make changes to sections 3.A.1, 3.A.2, 3.B.1, and 3.B.2. The revised sections
allow the LEA to compare the 2021-22 expenditures to the most recent fiscal year the LEA met MOE using that method, which is the comparison
year. To ensure the LEA is comparing 2021-22 expenditures to the appropriate comparison year, the LEA is required to complete the Subsequent
Years Tracking (SYT) worksheet with their LMC-A worksheet. The SYT worksheet tracks the result for each of the four methods back to FY 2011-
12, which is the baseline year for LEA MOE calculations established by the Office of Special Education Programs. The SYT worksheet is available
at: http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/se/as/documents/subseqyrtrckwrksht.xis.

There are four methods that the LEA can use to demonstrate the compliance standard. They are (1) combined state and local expenditures; (2)
combined state and local expenditures on a per capita basis; (3) local expenditures only; and (4) local expenditures only on a per capita basis.

The LEAis only required to pass one of the tests to meet the MOE requirement. However, the LEA is required to show results for all four methods.
These results are necessary both for historical purposes and for the possibility that the LEA may want, or need, to switch methods in future years.

SECTION 1  Exempt Reduction Under 34 CFR Section 300.204

If your LEA determines that a reduction in expenditures occurred as a result of one or more of the following conditions, you may
calculate a reduction to the required MOE standard. Reductions may apply to combined state and local MOE standard, local only
MOE standard, or both. If the LEA meets one of the conditions below, the LEA must complete and include the IDEA MOE
Exemption Worksheet available at: http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/se/as/documents/leamoeexempwrksht.xls

1. Voluntary departure, by retirement or otherwise, or departure for just cause, of special education or
related services personnel.

2. A decrease in the enroliment of children with disabilities.

3. The termination of the obligation of the agency to provide a program of special education to a particular
child with a disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined by the SEA, because the child:

a. Has left the jurisdiction of the agency;

b. Has reached the age at which the obligation of the agency
to provide free appropriate public education (FAPE) to
the child has terminated; or

c. No longer needs the program of special education.

4. The termination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of
equipment or the construction of school facilities.

5. The assumption of cost by the high cost fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c).

Provide the condition number, if any, to be used in the calculation below: State and Local Local Only

Total exempt reductions 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: sema (Rev 03/07/2022) Page 1 of 4 Printed: 8/11/2022 2:10 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County 2021-22 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A)

SELPA: Santa Barbara County (AR)
SECTION 2 Reduction to MOE Requirement Under IDEA, Section 613 (a)(2)(C) (34 CFR Sec. 300.205)

IMPORTANT NOTE: Only LEAs that have a "meets requirement” compliance determination and that are not found
significantly disproportionate for the current year are eligible to use this option to reduce their MOE requirement.

Up to 50% of the increase in IDEA Part B Section 611 funding in current year compared with prior year may be used

to reduce the required level of state and local expenditures. This option is available only if the LEA used or will use

the freed up funds for activities authorized under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of 1965. Also, the
amount of Part B funds used for early intervening services (34 CFR 300.226(a)) will count toward the maximum amount
by which the LEA may reduce its MOE requirement under this exception [P.L. 108-446].

State and Local Local Only

Current year funding (IDEA Section 611 Local
Assistance Grant Award - Resources 3305 and 3310)

Less: Prior year's funding (IDEA Section 611 Local
Assistance Grant Awards - Resource 3310

Increase in funding (if difference is positive) 0.00

Maximum available for MOE reduction (50% of
increase in funding) 0.00 (a)

Current year funding (IDEA Section 619 - Resources
3308 and 3315)

Maximum available for early intervening services
(EIS) (15% of current year funding - Resources
3305, 3308, 3310 and 3315) 0.00 (b)

If (b) is greater than (a).
Enter portion to set aside for EIS (cannot exceed
line (b), Maximum available for EIS) (c)

Available for MOE reduction.
(line (a) minus line (c), zero if negative) 0.00 (d)

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement
(cannot exceed line (d), Available for MOE reduction).

If (b) is less than (a).

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement

(first column cannot exceed line (a), Maximum

available for MOE reduction, second and third columns

cannot exceed (e), Portion used to reduce MOE

requirement). (e)

Available to set aside for EIS
(line (b) minus line (e), zero if negative) 0.00 (fH

Note: if your LEA exercises the authority under 34 CFR 300.205(a) to reduce the MOE requirement, the LEA must provide

the ESEA programs, SACS Only Account Code, Local Account Code, and description of the activities paid with the freed up funds:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File; sema (Rev 03/07/2022) Page 2 of 4 Printed: 8/11/2022 2:10 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County 2021-22 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A)

SELPA: Santa Barbara County (AR)
SECTION 3 Column A Column B Column C

Actual Expenditures Actual Expenditures
(LE-CY Worksheet) Comparison Year Difference
FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21 (A-B)

A. COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD

1. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year in
which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs.
actual method based on state and local expenditures.

a. Total special education expenditures 230,015.20
b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 43,059.00
c. Expenditures paid from state and local sources 186,956.20 170,915.65
Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation 0.00
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE
calculation 170,915.65
Less: Exempt reduction(s) for SECTION1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 R S e 0.00 : : :
Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 186,956.20 170,915.65 16,040.55

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.1 is positive or zero, the MOE compliance requirement is met based on the
combination of state and local expenditures.

Actual Comparison Year
FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21 ; Difference

2. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year in:
which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs. -
actual method based on the per capita state and local
expenditures.

a. Total special education expenditures 230,015.20

b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 43,059.00
¢. Expenditures paid from state and local sources 186,956.20 170,915.65'
Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation = /" / ; 0.00
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE
calculation 170,915.65
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 (SN - 0.00
Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 186,956.20 170,915.65
d. Special education unduplicated pupil count 18 22
e. Per capita state and local expenditures (A2c/A2d) 10,386.46 7,768.89 ~ 2617.57

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.2 is positive or zero, the MOE compliance requirement is met based on the
per capita state and local expenditures.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: sema (Rev 03/07/2022) Page 3 of 4 Printed: 8/11/2022 2:10 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Blochman Union Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort
Santa Barbara County 2021-22 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year

LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A)

SELPA: Santa Barbara County (AR)

B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES ONLY METHOD

Actual
FY 2021 22

Comparison Year

42 69112 0000000
Report SEMA

1. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year in
which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs.
actual method based on local expenditures only.

a. Expenditures paid from local sources 14,160.04
Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE
calculation

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 ok e
Net expenditures paid from local sources 14,160.04

FY 2016-17

69,179.50

Difference

0.00

69,179.50

0.00

0.00

69,179.50

(55,019.46)

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.B.1 is positive or zero, the MOE compliance requirement is met based on the

local expenditures only.

Actual
FY 2021-22

2. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year in "
which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs.
actual method based on the per capita local
expenditures only.

Comparison Year
FY 2016-17

'69,179.50

a. Expenditures paid from local sources
Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation 0.00
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE 69.179.50
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00
Net expenditures paid from local sources 14,160.04 69,179.50
b. Special education unduplicated pupil count 18 24
c. Per capita local expenditures (B2a/B2b) 786.67 2,882.48

Difference

(2,095.81)

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.B.2 is positive or zero, the MOE compliance requirement is met based on the per

capita local expenditures only.

Nancy Shafer
Contact Name

Interim Business Manager
Title

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: sema (Rev 03/07/2022) Page 4 of 4

805-937-1148 ext. 113

Telephone Number

blochman@blochmanusd.org

Email Address

Printed: 8/11/2022 2:10 PM



Wd 2l ceoe/ii/g palid

ZJo | abed

(2202/L0/c0 AaY) quses :3)lg
0'2'2202 - a1emyog bunoday [eoueuld SOVS
uoneonp3 Jo idaq eloped

90'128'50¢ S1S0Q Tv1OL
000
(6665-0005
s|eob ‘0L 85-01L¥E B 821£-000€ S80.N0S3l s[eob
|ie ‘sgee 1daoxa@ ‘Q0PE-01EE S82IN0SaY) S90IN0SIAY
R |eiopad 0} SSNUBASY pajoUlsalUN Wolj suonquuo) 0868
90°'128'60Z 000 197159201 000 000 000 000 Sv'691€0L 0868 LO3r90 340439 Tv1OL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SIS0 102u1pU| B0 L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 pungiaiu| - SIS0 102UIpU| JO Siajsuel] 0S€L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SIS0 10alIpu| Jo sJajsuel | oLEL
90°'128'502 000 19'169'204 000 000 000 000 S¥'691°€0L siso) auq (el
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 90IM8G 1980 BEVL-0EVL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 slooydg [e1vadg seis oeLl
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (0169 1093190 2 0099 P3O 1de0x3) AepnQ leNdRD  6669-0009
00°0z¢"t 0000} 000 000 000 000 00022} saimipuadx3 bunesedQ SO pue SIS 6665-0005
000008 000008 000 000 000 000 000 saliddng pue sxoog 6667000t
68'GLe’ LY 11°295°02 000 000 000 000 8.°€59'9¢ syjeuag aakojldwa  666£-000€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 saleleg pauisseld  6662-0002
AT 05'686'€L 000 000 000 000 19'G62'G.L SaLe|RS PajROLINaD  6661-0004
(6666-0009 *® ‘S8EE ‘6662-0000 SI2JN0SAJ 1Zg B ‘60 L0 SPUN) 13DANA TVOO1 ANV JLVLS
90'€502he 000 L9°c8g’8El 000 000 000 000 SY'691°€01 S1S00 V1oL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $1S00 Joalipu| (210
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 pungiaiu| - s1s09 109JIpUf JO Siajsuel] 0SeL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S)S0D 103.ipU| JO SJajsuel ] oLeL
90°€50'2H2 000 19'€88'3¢1 000 000 000 000 S'691°€0L $1s0D 34 [eloL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0INRG 1930 BEYL-0EVL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 s|ooydg [eroads areis 0gLL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (0169 W2IA0 *® 0099 WlAQ 1deoxa) AepnQ jeuded  6669-0009
0002} 00001 000 000 000 000 0002Z"1 sainyipuadx3 buesad( JOUIO PUE SIOIAIRS  6665-0005
12°059'8 1170598 000 000 000 000 000 sal|ddng pue s¥008  6667-000V
81°,62'9G ov'er9’sT 000 000 000 000 8/°€59'9C syyeuag sakoldwy  666£-000€
0000592 0000592 000 000 000 000 000 saue(eg pauisse|)  6662-0002
PRI 05686 €L 000 000 000 000 L9'G62'SL seueleg paledlINe)  666L-0001
(6666-0000 S224n0sa1 ‘29 *® ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNL) 139ANA TYLOL|
8l : 1NNOD TidNd a31voildNANn . :
le3oL «Siuawysnipy {09.5 1€0D) (0c25 1e09) (oL25 [e0D) (0906 1eoD) {0505 1209) {1005 [B0D) uondiiosaQ apoJ 192lq0
22-6 saby sjuspms SjuBjU[ ‘UolyEONPI Isife1oads $30)AISS payidadsun
.:O_uwuz_um .umnw looydsald _N_uwnm EN._mO._n_ _umN__NCO_mmm .:O_uwuz_um
‘uoyjeonpz pazijeuolbay |ejoads
|eroadg

W3S Hoday
000000021169 Zv

(g-97) v31 4q 1abpng £2-z202
Jea uosiedwo) [emnv ‘sa yabpng £2-2202

HoY3 Jo aoueU
slen,

2Meonp3 [e1oads
Jneun

Auno) eieqieg ejues

g

(3 uojun uewydolg



Wd 212 2202/L1/8 Pajild

W3S Hoday
0000000 ZL 169 Z¥

2 Jo Z abeyd

(z20z/20/£0 A9Y) quias :a)id
0'2'2202 - asemyog Buipoday [eroueuly SOVS
uoneonp3 jo idaq elwoyied

‘uwin|oo sjuaunsnipy ayy ul
SJUNOWE AUE JO SUOLEUER|AXS UHIM }33US [BUOIIPPE UB YoBnY ,

65°Z¥6'L S1S00 TV10L
6526’
(6665-000 S1206 ‘01Z. B '0¥59-0059
1daoxa ‘0182-0109 @ 6662-0002 S80In0sal 's|eob
1B ‘0¥ZL 8 '0¥S9-0059 ‘GEE S20INOSAY) $30.N0SaY
2)B)S 0} SONUBAAY PAIJLISAIUN WOy SUOINGUIU0D 0868
00¢ (uonoas 1obpng 207 PUB 3RS WOY)) S0IN0SAY
|eJopad 0} SaNUSASY PAJOUISAIU( WO SUOINGUIUOYD 0868
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0868 1LO3rd0 340439 Iv1OL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $1S0D Joalipuf [€}0L
000 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 punpa)u - §}S0D 10allpu] Jo sidjsuel | 0sel
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $1S0D Joallpu] Jo sJ3jsuell oles
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 §1s00 Walig [eoL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IS 1990 6EVL0EVL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjooyag [e1vadg slels ocLL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (0169 WeldO 2 0099 WalqO 1daoxs) AenO [eUdeD  6669-0009
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sainypuadx3 BuneladQ JaYlQ puUe S30IARS  B665-000S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 salddng pue sjood  666%-000¥
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjyauag adkojdws  666£-000€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sallejeg payisseld  6662-0002
000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 ssuejeg pajeoyiyal  6661-0001
(6666-0008 *® 6661-0000 Seaunosal ‘z9 B ‘60 ‘L0 Spund) 1395and Vo017
lejol JSuaunsnipy {0925 1e09) {oe.5 109} {0125 1e09) {0905 1€09] {osos 1e09) {Loos 1e09) uondussag apod 323lqo
22-g seby sjuspmis sjueju| ‘uoieonp3 isijerdads S3JIAIBS paydadsun
‘uonesnp3 -oadg |ooyosald |etoads wesbold pazijeuoibay ‘uojjesnp3
‘uopeoanpg pazijeuolbay ledadsg
le1oads

(8-971) v31 Aq 1ebpng £2-2202

leaA uosiiedwio?) [emnv sa yabpng £2-2202

Hoy3 Jo adueU3N

1)eonp3 [evads

sjenyo, Jneun

Aunoo eleqleg ejues
A 3|3 uojun uewyosolg



Wd Z1:Z 220e/LL/8 ‘pajulld

W3S Hoday
0000000 2} 169 2¥

Ziol

abeyd

(2202/c2/c0 AaY) quias :3j14
022202 - a1emyog Buipoday |eloueul 4 SOVS
uoheanp3 jo 1daq elwojed

00650 '€V S1S00 V101
000
(6665-000G s|eob

‘018S-0LYE ® 821 £-000€ S80IN0S3! 's|EOB |Ie ‘Gece

1daox3 '00YE-0LEE SIIINOSIY) SA0INOSIY [RJ3pad

0} S3ANUIAIY PIAPUISIIUN WO SUONNQLIUOYD (SS37] 0868
00'650'cH 000 00°'650°ch 000 000 000 000 000 0868 103190 3180438 V101
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SiS0J palpu| [ejoL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 punpi3u| - SIS0 JaUIPU] JO SIBjsuel | 0S€L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $1S0Q }oalipu| JO sJajsuel | oLeL
00'650'eP 000 00'650°ch 000 000 000 000 000 S1S0Q 3 felol
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0IMRS 1990 BEVL-0EYL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 s|ooyos [edads ajels ogLL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (0169 2 0099 WAIAQ apnjoxa) AepnQ [eNdeD  6669-0009
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sainypuadx3 bugesad( JaYI0 puUe SBOIARS  6665-000S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sal|ddng pue sjyoog  666¥-000%
€LIEY'8 eLlep'8 000 000 000 000 000 sauag aafoldwa  666£-000€
12'608'S¢ 12'608'9¢ 000 000 000 000 000 saue|eg payIsseld  6662-0002
007Zle'L 002L82 000 000 000 000 000 saue|es pajeduyIual 66610004

(g8¢e¢ 1da9X3 ‘6665-000¢ $994N0S3I {79 PUE ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNJ) STUNLIANILXT TvyIA3d
02'S10'0gC 000 Y0v29'8EL 000 000 000 000 9L'Lye'L6 S1S03IVLOL
000 000 000 000 000 iS00 pallpu| |ejo L
00°0: T {ppe-uou) suoneao||y Boday Jso weiboid viod
000 000 000 punpiaju - s}s0Q 103Jipu| Jo sisjsuel] 0G€L
000 000 000 000 SISO PaUIPU} JO SI3jsueL ] oieL
02'510'0€2 000 Y0'v.9'8EL 000 000 000 000 91 LvE’L6 SIS0 PaJiQ |eoL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IS 1930 BEYLOEYL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 s|00ydg |eads ajels 0cLL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (0169 13{A0 2 0099 W3IGO apn(oxa) Aepng tended  6669-0009
005212 000 000 000 000 000 0062ZL'e sainyipuadx3 BunesadQ JaylQ pue SAOINIBS 66650005
¥5'0S6'€ ¥5°0G6'€ 000 000 000 000 000 sa)|ddng pue sjoog 6660007
95 ¥05 6% €leel’le 000 000 000 000 €87182°1C syauag aafoldws  6665-000€
12'608'9C /260892 000 000 000 000 000 saue|eg payIsseld 66620002
€8'629'LY1 0516108 000 000 000 000 €EVEY'LO salleleg pajesuiual  6661-000)
(6666-0000 S22un0Sa1 :Z9 '® ‘60 ‘10 SPUNJ) SIUNLIANIAXI TV.LOL

8l LINNOD dNd a3aLvIidNANn :

IejoL [CEYE)) {oczs reoo) {0125 eoo} {0905 1€0D) {0505 [e09) (1005 1209} uondussag
zz-g saby sjuapms sjueju] ‘uoneanpy sijeldadg S30IAIAS payioadsun
‘uoneanpg "oadsg jooydssald |eioadsg welboig pazijeuoibay ‘uoljesnpgy
‘uoyesnpy pazijeuoibay |ejoads
|eoads

«Sjususnipy

3660 199140

(8-37) v31 Aq saunypuadx3 z2-1202

Jea A uospedwo) e
HoYJ Jo sduBUR)
slenpy ,

"sn y9bpng €2-2202
Jnesnp3 [eads
apneun

“unoj eleqieg ejues
Al 33 uojun uewyoolg



Wd ¢lc 22oe/LL/8 ‘pejuld

awW3s woday
0000000 Z1 169 Z¢

Z 10z abed

(2202/c2/S0 A9Y) quias ‘alid
0'2'2202 - 21emyos Buiuoday [eroueud SOVS
uoneonp3 jo idaq enwuoyie)

‘uLwn|oo suawsnipy ayy ul
syunouwe Aue Jo suoneue|dxa Yim Jaays [BUOIPPE UB YOBRY .,

y0'09L'v! S1S0D V10l
¥0'0SLpL
(6665-0005 sieob ‘0vz. B ‘0159 ‘0059
1daoxe ‘01.82-0109 ® 6662-000C $821N0sai 's|eob
ile ‘'0vZ.L '® ‘0159 ‘00S9 ‘SREE SB0IN0SAY) SB0INOSAY
Q)B)S O} SANUAAAY PaJOM)SaIUN WOl SUONGUIU0D 0868
000 (uonoas sainyipuadxy |eiapa4 WOY) Sa0IN0Say
|eJapa4 0} SaNUAAAY PAIOLISAIUN WO} SUOHNGIUOD 0868
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0868 1.03rgo 3404349 V101
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SIS0 adlpul fejo L
000 000 000 000 000 000 punyaly| - SIS0 1231IpY| JO SI3jsuRl] 0ses
000 000 000 000 000 000 SIS0 aJIpU| JO siajsued] oles
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SJS0D alig [0l
000 00'C 000 000 000 000 000 QOJAIRG 1990 6EPL-0EVL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjooyos [eads sieis (4 Y
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (0169 ® 0099 W3[QQ apnioxa) AepnQ (exdeD  6669-0009
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sainypuadxg Buelad( JUIO PUB SBOIAIRS  6665-000S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sa||ddng pue sjo0g  6661-000%
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 syjeuag aakoldw  666£-000€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sauejes payisse|y  6662-000C
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 saue(es paledyia) 666L-0001
(6666-0008 '8 666 -0000 S224n0Sal (79 '8 ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNZ) SIUNLIANIIX3 VOO
02'996'981 : S S1S0D V10l
00’0 {uooas sainypuadxy [2iepad Woly) S30IN0SaY
2 : |elopad 0} SANUBAAY PaJOLISaIUN WOy SUOHNGLIUOD 0868
02'956'981 000 alipe’Le 0868 1L03rg0 340438 V101
000 000 SISOD 10aJipu [ejoL
0070 = reny 100" {ppe-uou) suonesolly uoday 1soD weliboid vdod
000 000 000 000 000 punpalul - $}S0D 123pul JO Slajsuel] 0S€L
000 000 000 000 000 000 SIS0 0alipu| Jo Slajsuel] olLes
02°956'981 000 $0'519'56 000 000 000 000 9L'LYEL6 S0 Al [ej0l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OIMBS 1990 6EPL-0EVL
00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 slooyos |eads ajes oElLL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (0169 10991A0 *? 0099 103[AQ apnjoxa) AepnO fended  6669-0009
00'52L'2 000 000 000 000 000 005212 sainypuadx3 BuieladQ JaylO pue SeOINBS  6665-0005
5056 $5'056'€ 000 000 000 000 000 saliddng pue sjoog  6661-000%
€8'990'LY 00'582'61 000 000 000 000 €8'18.'12 syyeuag aakoldwl  666£-000€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sauefes payisse|y  6662-000C
€8°€18'6EL 05'6.£CL 000 000 000 00°0 EEVEY' L9 Saue[es pajedlie)  6661-0001
(6666-0009 '8 ‘S8EE ‘6662-0000 S221N0SAI (79 % ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNJ) SIUNLIANIJX3 TVO0T ANV 3LVLS
fejoL JSluawisnipy (0925 1e09) {o¢Zs |eoD) {0t 25 1e0o) {0905 [e09) {0505 jeoD} {Loos Ieo9) uondussag 3po3103lq0
ZZ-6 saby sjuapnis sjueju| ‘uonnesnpy 1sijeloads EELIPVET payioadsun
‘uopjeonp3 "oadg jooyosald |etoads weibold pazijeuoiboy ‘uonesnp3
‘uogesnp3 pazijeuoibay |e1oadg

|eioadsg

(g-37) va1 Aq saunppuadxy 2z-1202
"sA Jobpng £2-2202

Jea A uosuedwo) [’
oY JO doUeUR):

Sneanp3 [e1ads

S|eny .. .4pneun

“unoj eleqgeq ejues
A 33 uolun uewysolg



Unaudited Actuals
Blochman Union Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County 2022-23 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)

SELPA: Santa Barbara County (AR)

This form is used to check maintenance of effort (MOE) for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA or is a single-LEA SELPA. if a
member of a SELPA, submit this form together with the 2022-23 Budget by LEA (LB-B) and the 2021-22 Expenditures by LEA (LE-B) to the SELPA
AU. If a single-LEA SELPA, submit the forms to the CDE.

Per the federal Subsequent Years Rule, in order to determine the required level of effort, the LEA must look back to the last fiscal year in which the
LEA maintained effort using the same method by which it is currently establishing the eligibility standard. To meet the requirement of the Subsequent
Years Rule, the LMC-B worksheet has been revised to make changes to sections 3.A.1, 3.A.2, 3.B.1, and 3.B.2. The revised sections aliow the LEA
to compare the 2022-23 budgeted expenditures to the most recent fiscal year the LEA met MOE using that method, which is the comparison year. To
ensure the LEA is comparing 2022-23 budgeted expenditures to the appropriate comparison year, the LEA is required to complete the Subsequent
Years Tracking (SYT) worksheet with their LMC-B worksheet. The SYT worksheet tracks the result for each of the four methods back to FY 2011-12,
which is the baseline year for LEA MOE calculations established by the Office of Special Education Programs. The SYT worksheet is available at:
http:/iwww.cde.ca.gov/sp/se/as/documents/subseqyrtrckwrksht.xls.

There are four methods that the LEA can use to demonstrate the eligibility standard. They are (1) combined state and local expenditures; (2)
combined state and local expenditures on a per capita basis; (3) local expenditures only; and (4) local expenditures only on a per capita basis.

The LEA is only required to pass one of the tests to meet the MOE requirement. However, the LEA is required to show results for all four methods.
These results are necessary both for historical purposes and for the possibility that the LEA may want, or need, to switch methods in future years.

SECTION 1 Exempt Reduction Under 34 CFR Section 300.204

If your LEA determines that a reduction in expenditures occurred as a result of one or more of the following conditions, you may
calculate a reduction to the required MOE standard. Reductions may apply to combined state and local MOE standard, local only
MOE standard, or both. if the LEA meets one of the conditions below, the LEA must complete and include the IDEA MOE Exemption
Worksheet available at: http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/se/as/documents/leamoeexempwrksht.xls.

1. Voluntary departure, by retirement or otherwise, or departure for just cause, of special education or
related services personnel.

2. A decrease in the enroliment of children with disabilities.

3. The termination of the obligation of the agency to provide a program of special education to a particular
child with a disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined by the SEA, because the child:

a. Has left the jurisdiction of the agency;

b. Has reached the age at which the obligation of the agency
to provide free appropriate public education (FAPE) to
the child has terminated; or

c. No longer needs the program of speciai education.

4. The termination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of
equipment or the construction of school facilities.

5. The assumption of cost by the high cost fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c).

Provide the condition number, if any, to be used in the calculation below: State and Local Local Only

Total exempt reductions 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: semb (Rev 03/07/2022) Page 1 of 4 Printed: 8/11/2022 2:12 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort 42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County

SELPA:

SECTION 2

2022-23 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)

Santa Barbara County (AR)

Reduction to MOE Requirement Under IDEA, Section 613 (a)(2)(C) (34 CFR Sec. 300.205)
IMPORTANT NOTE: Only LEAs that have a "meets requirement" compliance determination and that are not found
significantly disproportionate for the current year are eligible to use this option to reduce their MOE requirement.

Up to 50% of the increase in IDEA Part B Section 611 funding in current year compared with prior year may be used

to reduce the required level of state and local expenditures. This option is available only if the LEA used or will use

the freed up funds for activities authorized under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of 1965. Also, the
amount of Part B funds used for early intervening services (34 CFR 300.226(a)) will count toward the maximum amount
by which the LEA may reduce its MOE requirement under this exception [P.L. 108-446].

State and Local Local Only

Current year funding (IDEA Section 611 Local
Assistance Grant Award - Resource 3310

Less: Prior year's funding (IDEA Section 611 Local
Assistance Grant Award - Resources 3305 and 3310)

Increase in funding (if difference is positive) 0.00

Maximum available for MOE reduction (50% of
increase in funding) 0.00 (a)

Current year funding (IDEA Section 619 - Resource
3315)

Maximum available for early intervening services
(EIS) (15% of current year funding - Resources
3310 and 3315) 0.00 (b)

If (b) is greater than (a).
Enter portion to set aside for EIS (cannot exceed
line (b), Maximum available for EIS) (c)

Available for MOE reduction.
(line (a) minus line (c), zero if negative) 0.00 (d)

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement
(cannot exceed line (d), Available for MOE reduction).

If (b) is less than (a).

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement

(first column cannot exceed line (a), Maximum

available for MOE reduction, second and third columns

cannot exceed (e), Portion used to reduce MOE

requirement). (e)

Available to set aside for EIS
(line (b) minus line (e), zero if negative) 0.00 (f)

Note: If your LEA exercises the authority under 34 CFR 300.205(a) to reduce the MOE requirement, the LEA must provide the ESEA
programs, SACS Only Account Code, Local Account Code, and description of the activities paid with the freed up funds:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: semb (Rev 03/07/2022) Page 2 of 4 Printed: 8/11/2022 2:12 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County 2022-23 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)

SELPA: Santa Barbara County (AR)
SECTION 3 Column A Column B Column C
Budgeted Amounts Actual Expenditures
(LB-B Worksheet) Comparison Year Difference
FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 (A -B)

A. COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD

1. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year
in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs.
actual method based on state and local expenditures.

a. Total special education expenditures 242 053.06
b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 36,232.00
c. Expenditures paid from state and local sources 205,821.06 186,956.20

Add/Less: Adjustments and/or PCRA required for

MOE calculation 0.00

Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE

calculation 186,956.20

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00

Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 o ot 0.00 : A

Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 205 ,821.06 186,956.20 18,864.86
If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.1 is positive or zero, the MOE Eligibility requirement is met based on the
combination of state and local expenditures.

Budgeted Amounts Comparison Year
FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 Difference

2. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year in !
which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs.
actual method based on the per capita state and local
expenditures.

a. Total special education expenditures ' 242,053.06

b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 36,232.00

c. Expenditures paid from state and local sources ; 205,821.06 186,956.20
Add/Less: Adjustments and/or PCRA required for : :
MOE calculation 0.00
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE
calculation 186,956.20
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 ; 3 0.00
Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 205,821.06 186,956.20

d. Special education unduplicated pupil count 18 18

e. Per capita state and local expenditures (A2c/A2d) 11,434.50 10,386.46 1,048.04

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.2 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the per capita

state and local expenditures.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: semb (Rev 03/07/2022) Page 3 of 4

Printed: 8/11/2022 2:12 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

SELPA: Santa Barbara County (AR)

B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES ONLY METHOD

Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2022-23 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)

Budget
FY 2022-23

42 69112 0000000
Report SEMB
Comparison Year
FY 2016-17

Difference

1. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year in
which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs.
actual method based on local expenditures only.

a. Expenditures paid from local sources

69,179.50

Add/Less: Adjustments required for

MOE calculation

Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted
for MOE calculation

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2
Net expenditures paid from local sources

7,942 .59

0.00

69,179.50

0.00

0.00

69,179.50 (61,236.91)

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.B.1 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the local

expenditures only.

Budget

FY 2022-23

Comparison Year

FY 2016-17 Difference

2. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year
in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs.
actual method based on per capita local expenditures

a. Expenditures paid from local sources

Add/Less: Adjustments required for

MOE calculation

Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted
for MOE calculation

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2
Net expenditures paid from local sources

b. Special education unduplicated pupil count

¢. Per capita local expenditures (B2a/B2b)

7,942.59 69,179.50

0.00

69,179.50

0.00

0.00

7,942.59 69,179.50

18 24
44126 2,882.48 (2,441.22)

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.B.2 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the per capita

local expenditures only.

Nancy Shafer
Contact Name

Interim Business Manager
Title

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0

File: semb (Rev 03/07/2022) Page 4 of 4

805-937-1148 ext. 113

Telephone Number

blochman@blochmanusd.org

Email Address

Printed: 8/11/2022 2:12 PM





